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GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong
Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. Its parent is AP Emerald Limited and its ultimate
holding company is Allied Group Limited which is a company
incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. The address of the
registered office of the Company is disclosed in the Corporate
Information of the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which are the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The principal activities of the Company and its major subsidiary
companies are disclosed in the Directors’ Report of the annual
report and in note 47.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). In addition, the financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Companies
Ordinance.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale investments, financial assets and
financial liabilities held for trading purposes, and
investment properties, which are measured at fair values, as

explained in the accounting policies set out below.

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
and the Group’s interest in associates and jointly controlled
entities. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), Hong
(“HKASs”) and
Interpretations, which are effective for accounting periods

Kong Accounting Standards

beginning on or after 1 January 2005 for the purpose of
converging by 1 January 2005 all HKFRSs and HKASs
with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board.

The Group has adopted the following new/revised
HKFRSs, HKASs and Interpretations issued up to 31
December 2005 which are pertinent to its operations and
have resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting
policies. The application of the HKFRSs, HKASs and
Interpretations has resulted in a change in the presentation
of the income statement, balance sheet and statement of
recognized income and expense. In particular, the
presentation of minority interests and share of tax of
associates/jointly controlled entities have been changed.
The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The 2004 comparatives have been restated
as required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

HKAS 1
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 28
HKAS 31
HKAS 32

HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HKAS 40

HKFRS 3
HK-Int 4

HKAS-Int 21

Presentation of Financial Statements

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Investments in Associates

Investments in Joint Ventures

Financial Instruments: Disclosures and
Presentation

Earnings Per Share

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Investment Property

Business Combinations

Leases — Determination of the Length of
Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong Land
Leases

Income taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciated Assets
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

The

adoption of the above new/revised HKFRSs and

HKASs has the following impact on the Group’s

accounting policies:

@)

(i1)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 7, 8, 23, 24,
27, 28, 31 and 33 did not result in substantial changes
to the Group’s accounting polices. In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of
minority interest, share of net after-tax results of
associates and other disclosures;

— HKASs 8, 27, 28, 31, and 33 have no material
effect on the Group’s policies, but affect certain
disclosure of the financial statements;

— HKAS 24 affects the identification of related
parties and the disclosure of related party
transactions.

The adoption of HKASs 16 and 17 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy for the Group’s
leasehold land and buildings (see (iii) below), which
are now carried at their costs less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

(iii) The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
reclassification of leasehold land and land use rights
from property and equipment to operating leases. The
up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights are expensed in the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or
when there is impairment, the impairment is expensed
in the income statement. In prior years, the leasehold
land was accounted for at cost or valuation less

accumulated depreciation and
impairment.

In accordance with HK-Int 4, the Group changed the
estimated useful life of the land and buildings from
“over the remaining term of the lease, including the
period for which a right of renewal is attached” to
“over the remaining term of the lease” on a

prospective basis.

(iv) The adoption of HKAS 39 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for recognition, measurement,
derecognition and disclosure of financial instruments

on a prospective basis.

Until 31 December 2004, investments of the Group
were classified as “trading securities” and ‘“other
investments” respectively. They were stated at fair
value or estimated fair value at the balance sheet date.
Any unrealized gains less losses arising from the
valuation of “trading securities” at the balance sheet
date were dealt with in the income statement. As to
“other investments”, changes in the fair value of
individual securities were credited or debited to the
investment revaluation reserve until the securities
were sold, or were determined to be impaired. Upon
disposal, the cumulative gain or loss was dealt with in

the income statement.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

(v)

(vi)

As from 1 January 2005, in accordance with HKAS
39, financial assets are classified as “held for trading
investments”, “available-for-sale investments” and
“loans and receivables”. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the assets are acquired.
“Held for trading investments” and “available-for-sale
investments” are carried at fair value with changes in
fair values recognized in the income statement and
equity respectively. “Loans and receivables” consist
of secured margin or term loans and other trade
receivables. They are carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, less impairment losses,
if any. Adjustments to the carrying amount on the
adoption of HKAS 39 are recognized as an
adjustment to the opening retained earnings on 1
January 2005.

The adoption of HKAS 38 results in a change of the
useful lives of intangible assets according to the
of HKAS 38.
participation rights with amortization on a straight

provisions Certain exchange
line basis over its estimated useful lives of five years
before 1 January 2005 were changed to indefinite
useful life on that date. Accumulated amortization as
at 31 December 2004 has been eliminated with a
corresponding decrease in the cost of these intangible
assets.

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy of which the changes
in fair values of the investment properties are
recorded in the income statement as part of other
income. In prior years, the increases in fair value
were credited to the investment property revaluation
reserve. Decreases in fair value were first set off
against increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio
basis and thereafter expensed in the income
statement.

2.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)
(vii) The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38

results in a change in the accounting policy for
goodwill.

Prior to this, goodwill and negative goodwill were
amortized in the income statement on a straight line
basis over their estimated useful lives of five years.

Following the adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and
HKAS 38:

— The Group ceased amortization of remaining
goodwill and remaining negative goodwill from
1 January 2005;

— Unamortized negative goodwill was
derecognized by way of a corresponding
adjustment to the opening retained earnings at 1
January 2005;

— Accumulated amortized goodwill as at 31
December 2004 was eliminated with a
corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill;

— From the year ended 31 December 2005
onwards, goodwill is tested annually at balance
sheet date for impairment, as well as when there
is indication of impairment.

(viii) The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in

a change in the accounting policy relating to the
measurement of deferred taxes arising from the
revaluation of investment properties. Such deferred
taxes are measured on the basis of tax consequences
that would follow from recovery of the carrying
amount of the assets through use. In prior years, the
carrying amount of that asset was expected to be
recovered through sale.
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# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. WEFFBOR (8)

(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d) (b) & B K 55 A MR H iy 5E HE (4)
Effect of changes in the accounting policies and estimates B whBCR B Al R A S B 20054F
on 2005 consolidated income statement: oW RN

Share of
HKFRS 3, associates
HKAS HKAS  HKAS HKAS- Bifi  Total
16 &17 HKAS38 32&39 36&38 HKAS40 HK-Intd  Int21 B# AT LY
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$’000
T#rx T#x T#x THx TEx T#Ex T#x TEx T#Ex
Decrease in revenue g WA — (1,914) — — — — — (1,914)
(Decrease) increase in other income H A A (&) 58 — — (7,995) 19,741 — — — 11,746
(Increase) decrease in direct cost and HRERARBEER
operating expenses (3% ) 98 (268) 846 — — — (418) - - 160
Increase in finance costs Al A3 — (8,692) — — — — — (8,692)
(Decrease) increase in share of X - VNEE Y
results of associates (W) # — — (29.265) — — — 117210 87,945
(Increase) decrease in taxation BEIE () 4 (150) — 2 — — (23)  (2,260) — (2,437)
(Decrease) increase in profit AT R
attributable to equity holders JE Al 6 A1
of the Company (W4 B (418) 846 (10,604) (37,260) 19,741 (441)  (2266) 117210 86,808
Increase (decrease) in basic Y &Y N
earnings per share (cents) B (W A) () 0.1 0.9) (3.0) 1.6 — (0.2) 94 7.0
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# F20054E 12 H 31 A IE 4
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. WEEFEHEBOR (4)

(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d) (b) % W K B3 A Wk H g SR (4)
Effect of changes in the accounting policies and estimates B E R B AG w8 B 2005
on consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005: FRHZHEAEEABRNE

2
Share of
HKFRS 3, associates

HKAS HKAS  HKAS HKAS- Pifli Total

16 & 17 HKAS38 32&39 36&38 HKAS40 HK-Int4  Int21 H#EAH Mg

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000

T Tk Tk FHx  Twx T#x Fwx T FEx

Investment properties REM#E — — — — 19,741 — — — 19,741

Leasehold interests in land iR £ 64,650 — — — — (825) — — 63,825
Property and equipment EY T (67,404) — — — — 407 — —  (66,997)

Intangible assets T % — 846 5,425 — — — — — 6271

Goodwill (negative goodwill) HEEBE) — — — 14401 — — — — 14401

Interest in associated companies Tk & 2 7 BE 2% — —  (79,147) 124,216 — — — 104415 149,484

Available-for-sale investments B B — — 747363 — — — — — 747363

Statutory deposits HERE — — 26624 — — — — — 26,624
Other investments KA & — — (906,620) — — — — —  (906,620)
Deferred tax assets AR IE B — — — — — —  (2157) — (157)

Loans and receivables Bk I e e I — — 201,240 — — — — — 201,240

Trade and other receivables A8 T A HE W R 1,630 — 3,447 — — — — — 5,077

Held for trading investments Frfe HE — — 50,759 — — — — — 50,759
Trading securities et — —  (49312) — — — — —  (49312)
Trade and other payables A T A HE A R — — (1,900 — — — — — (1,900)
Provisions — current portion Al — —E RS (242) — — — — — — — (242)

Taxation payable JE £ BE IE — — 4 — — — — — 4

Loan notes BHEH — — 5,385 — — — — — 5,385
Provisions i) (710) — — — — — — — (710)
Deferred tax liabilities B AL IE AL (391) — — — — (23) — — (414)

(2.467) 846 3268 138,617 19,741 (441)  (2,157) 104415 261822
Capital and other reserves B R s 4 — — (1,006) — — — —  (I51,158) (152,164)

Opening retained earnings 1190 R 74 ik (2,049) — 14878 175877 — — 109 138363 327,178

Profit for the year RAEERA (418) 846 (10,604) (37.260) 19,741 (441)  (2266) 117210 86,808

(2,467) 846 3,268 138,617 19,741 (441)  (2,157) 104,415 261,822
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E20054E12.H 31 H 1L 4E JF
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. WEEHEBOR (8)
(Cont’d)
(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d) (b) %W &5 Mk H Oy SEHE (&)

7w BSR B BC8E  20044F £ WL

Effect of changes in the accounting policies on 2004

consolidated income statement:

it G B 5 2 -

Year 2004
as previously Share of ~ Year 2004
reported Reclassi- associates  as restated
20044F: fication ~ HKAS 16 HKAS-  Fifli & 20044F
WS EHS M & 17 Int 21 AT g9
HK$°000  HKS$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000
T T T F e Foc F e
Revenue g1 807,015 — — — — 807,015
Other income HAb B A 40,363 — — — — 40,363
Brokerage and commission RE R &
expenses M (161,553) — — — — (161,553)
Direct cost and operating B BA R
expenses mEEN (54,578) — (212) — — (54,790)
Administrative expenses HFHEN (319,497) — — — —  (319,497)
Other expenses ot 2 (40,361) — — — (37)  (40,398)
Finance costs il A (19,725) — — — — (19,725)
Share of results and IEVES 94
amortization of negative Wafiw e
goodwill (goodwill) of (W)
— Associated companies — BB AH 265,199 (94,701) — — (5,455) 165,043
— Jointly controlled entities — S P A ] (3,624) — — — — (3,624)
Taxation BLIH (127,961) 94,701 (85) (268) — (33,613)
Profit for the year A JEE i R 385,278 — (297) (268) (5.492) 379,221
Minority interests B YRR A (483) — — — — (483)
Profit attributable to equity holders A2 ] JE IR
of the Company JE Al i A 384,795 — (297) (268) (5.492) 378,738
Basic earnings per share (cents) BEREFA A () 30.9 — — — 0.5) 30.4
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.
(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

04

Effect of changes in the accounting policies on

consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2004:

2wk BOR ()

(b) % R B 55 45 Mk H i R e ()

£ 5T BIR B o s B 20044F 12 H
SIHEAEEABENBE

As restated

As reported Share of on
on 31/12/2004 Reclassi- associates  31/12/2004
EYI)S fication ~ HKAS 16 HKAS-  Fifliliss  31/12/2004
31/12/2004  EHi M & 17 Int 21 A ]
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T T Foc Foc Foc F e
Investment properties B"EWE — — 43,000 — — 43,000
Leasehold interests in land FLE - 2S — — 65,454 — — 65,454
Fixed assets/property and W 5 B %R
equipment Edi] 162,149 —  (110912) — — 51,237
Intangible assets B & B 12,774 — — — — 12,774
Goodwill (negative goodwill) B (AR (22,396) — — — — (22,396)
Interest in associated companies gk 2 2 ) HE 23 2,433,428 — — — (20,093) 2,413,335
Interest in jointly controlled entities 3 [] 2 1) 2 ) B 25 1,201 — — — — 1,201
Other investments Hofb i % 907,710 — — — — 907,710
Deferred tax assets A A B I 10,170 — — 109 — 10,279
Lending over one year/loans and —AEMIL Bk
receivables K M Wl 3,200 — — — — 3,200
Trade and other receivables 28 T Al JE WO 2,289,166 — 1,442 — — 2,290,608
Trading securities WHERER 48,263 — — — — 48,263
Taxation recoverable JRE Wit A5 T 969 — — — — 969
Cash and cash equivalents Bla RBLE %Y 487,249 — — — — 487,249
Bank borrowings due within T4 2
one year AT K (63,945) — — — — (63,945)
Trade and other payables 28 T Al JE A J (1,072,960) 41,778 — — —  (1,031,182)
Provisions e ff — (41,739) — — — (41,739)
Taxation payable JRE A 5 (25,330) 2,726 — — — (22,604)
5,171,648 2,765 (1,016) 109 (20,093) 5,153,413

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥% 3% 45 B 2 )

Annual Report 2005 4F #t



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# F20054E12 H 31 H 1l 4E )&
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. HEEEBOUE (8
(Cont’d)

(b) % R B 55 45 Mk H i R e ()

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

As restated

As reported Share of on
on 31/12/2004 Reclassi- associates  31/12/2004
)i fication ~ HKAS 16 HKAS-  FiililiE  31/12/2004
31/12/2004 T 4 & 17 Int 21 AT £
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$ 000
T T#x T#T THT THT THT
Share capital JR A& 249,141 — — — — 249,141
Capital and other reserves AR T b ok AR 4 2,543,429 — — — 25,615 2,569,044
Retained earnings 4 B Y62 2,146,452 — (2,049) 109 (45,708) 2,098,804
Proposed dividends IR IS 74,742 — — — — 74,742
5,013,764 — (2,049) 109 (20,093) 4,991,731
Minority interests A BB R R £ (494) — — — — (494)
5,013,270 — (2,049) 109 (20,093) 4,991,237
Loan notes B 129,637 — — — — 129,637
Bank and other borrowings — A1 B 1 SRAT 1 K
due after one year T 3 A A 3 26,165 (876) — — — 25,289
Provisions by — 915 792 — — 1,707
Deferred tax liabilities 9B A B IE £ 2,576 2,726 241 — — 5,543
5,171,648 2,765 (1,016) 109 (20,093) 5,153,413
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

#F20054E 12731 H 114 )
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. WEFGEOR (8)
(Cont’d)
(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d) (b) % W K B3 A Wk H g SR (4)
Effect of changes in the accounting policies on equity as at B BRI s R 20044 1H 1
1 January 2004: H HE 25 1 5 2 -
As reported Share of  As restated
on 1/1/2004 associates on 1/1/2004
2%  HKAS 16 HKAS-  Jn A T 4 1/1/2004
1/1/2004 &17 Int 21 A 5
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T 0 T oL T T R ¥
Share capital B A 249,141 — — — 249,141
Capital and other reserves H AR K HABRE# 4 2,291,480 — — 24,936 2,316,416
Retained earnings P B ¥ 1,876,597 (1,752) 377 (40,216) 1,835,006
Proposed dividends $ IR 5t B 74,742 — — — 74,742
4,491,960 (1,752) 377 (15,280) 4,475,305
Minority interests A B B SRR 2 1,411 — — — 1,411
4,493,371 (1,752) 377 (15,280) 4,476,716

90

On the adoption of HKAS 39, the Company restated the
loan notes issued by the Company to amortized cost on 1

January 2005 with a corresponding adjustment of
HK$14,077,000 credited to opening retained earnings. The
Company also reclassified the following items on 1 January

2005

. There is no material impact to the financial

statements of the Company on the adoption of other new/
revised HKFRSs.

Club membership of HK$2,090,000 was reclassified
from “other investments” to “intangible assets™;

Amounts due to subsidiary companies of
HK$273,685,000 were reclassified from “investments
in subsidiary companies” to “current liabilities”;

Loan note due from a listed associated company of
HK$78,000,000 was reclassified from “interest in
associated companies” to “loans and receivables”.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont’d)

()

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards and interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective and are pertinent to the operations of the
Group. The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these standards will have no material impact
on the financial statements of the Group.

HKAS 1 (amendment)
HKAS 19 (amendment)

Capital Disclosures!
Actuarial Gains and Losses,
Group Plans and Disclosures?

HKAS 39 (amendment) The Fair Value Option?

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:

Disclosures'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006.

Intangible assets
(i)  Exchange participation rights and club membership
They comprise:

— The eligibility right to trade through The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, Hong Kong
Futures Exchange Limited and other Exchanges,
and

— The eligibility right to use the facilities of
various clubs.

2. WEFHHBOR (8)

(b) % R B 55 45 Mk H i R e ()

(o)
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s B o AN S TR A
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HKAS 1 (B1&5) BEARBEH
HKAS 19 (R1&5T) WHEAE -
£ 8 5 #
b 752
HKAS 39 (B1E7]) #EEDIAF
A AR
HKFRS 7 E B R
B &5
! A 20074 1 A 1 H 8 4% B 4 0 45 B
HE R o
2 JA20064E 1 A 1 H 8 1% B 4 1 4E B
HE R o
0 8 & e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# F20054E 12 H 31 A IE 4

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)
(c) Intangible assets (Cont’d)

98

@)

(i1)

Exchange participation rights and club membership
(Cont’d)

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute to
net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club membership does not have a
definite useful life. They are carried at cost less any
impairment losses and are tested for impairment
annually by comparing their recoverable amount with
their carrying amount. Useful lives are also examined
on an annual basis and adjustments where applicable
are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortized
using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives (three to five years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognized as an expense as
incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the
production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognized as intangible assets. Direct
costs include the software development employee
costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognized as
assets are amortized from the dates when the software
are available for use using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives (not exceeding ten
years).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(d) Investment properties

(e)

()

Investment properties are completed properties which are
held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation
or both. Investment properties are initially measured at cost
including all transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition they are stated at fair value based on
independent professional valuation at the balance sheet
date. Any revaluation increase or decrease arising from the
revaluation of investment properties is credited or charged
to the income statement in the year in which they arise.

Leasehold interests in land

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights are expensed in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
income statement.

Property and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly properties held by the Group
for its own use. All property and equipment are stated at
cost, less subsequent depreciation and impairment. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to
write off the cost of each asset to its residual value over its
estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings — over the remaining term of

the lease term of land

Furniture and equipment — 10% to 33% per annum

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

()

(g)

100

Property and equipment (Cont’d)

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the disposal proceeds with the carrying amount and are
included in the income statement.

Investments in subsidiary companies

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the
purchase method. After 1 January 2005, on acquisition, the
assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a
subsidiary are measured at their fair values at the date of
acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
fair values of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recognized as goodwill. Any deficiency
of the cost of acquisition below the fair value of the
Group’s share of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired is
credited to income statement in the period of acquisition.

The interest of minority equity holders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognized.

Investments in subsidiary companies are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost less impairment. The
results of subsidiary companies are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received or receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(h)

Interest in associated companies

An associated company is a company not being a
subsidiary company or a joint venture, in which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights.

Interest in associated companies is accounted for in the
consolidated accounts under the equity method and are
initially recognized at cost.

The Group’s share of its associated companies’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
reserves is recognized in the reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment. In the consolidated balance
sheet, interest in associated companies comprises the
Group’s share of the net assets and its net advances made to
the associated companies (where advances are neither
planned nor likely to be settled in the foreseeable future),
plus goodwill (net of any accumulated impairment losses)
identified on acquisition.

When the Group’s share of losses in an associated company
equals or exceeds its interest in the associated company,
including its investment cost and other long term interests,
the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associated company.

When the Group transacts with an associated company of
the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associated company.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.
(Cont’d)

(h) Interest in associated companies (Cont’d)
Effects of redesignation of the warrants of a listed
associated company and amounts due from (to) associated
companies, which are previously grouped under “interest in
associated companies”, together with their reclassification

2wk BOR ()

(h) T2 2 vl B4R ()

PLF B3R & HKAS 39 %2005
LR TH S BT 2 R R RE
s B8 o w R () MR (DA R
A THh 2 A R RE RS |) 5581 4 DA K

as at 1 January 2005 on the adoption of HKAS 39 are as WHEF R
follows:
Carrying Net amounts
Interest in associated companies value due Total
WGk 4% 2 W) BE 4 M i ¥ Kk 5 18 M
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T#T T# T T#T
As reported on 25
31 December 2004 20044 12H 31 H 2,335,249 98,389 2,433,638
Share of prior year P Ak
adjustments of 7~/
associated companies Tl 15 3 & (20,093) — (20,093)
As restated G 2,315,156 98,389 2,413,545
Adjustments made on 20054 10 1 H #y i &
1 January 2005
— Adoption of — R
HKAS 39 # HKAS 39 # 2,469 — 2,469
— Adoption of — $R 4 HKFRS 3 »
HKFRS 3, HKASs 36
HKASs 36 and 38 238 153,481 — 153,481
— Share of associated — P Al B s
companies 2 H] 7,298 — 7,298
2,478,404 98,389 2,576,793
Less: reclassification W B
— Warrants reclassified — o J R R R
to held for trading Vi EEaX(E
investments * HE/RE (2,469) — (2,469)
— Loan note reclassified — EREREN
to loans and SEEREK
receivables T FE Wi M — (78,000) (78,000)
— Amounts due — KR B
reclassified to NEERE
trade and T HoAth
other receivables FE W B — (282) (282)
2,475,935 20,107 2,496,042
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(h) Interest in associated companies (Cont’d)

()

# The warrants of a listed associated company which are previously
grouped under “investments in associates” are classified under
“held for trading investments” and carried at fair value in
accordance with the provisions of HKAS 39.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the interest in associated
companies is stated at cost less impairment. The results of
associated companies are accounted by the Company on
the basis of dividend received or receivable.

Interest in joint venture

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and over which none of the
participating parties has unilateral control.

A joint venture arrangement which involves the
establishment of a separate entity in which each venturer
has an interest is referred to as a jointly controlled entity.

The Group’s interest in its jointly controlled entity is
accounted for by equity method whereby its interest in the
jointly controlled entity is initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the
Group’s share of net assets of the jointly controlled entity.
The Group’s share of post-acquisition results of the jointly
controlled entity is included in the consolidated income
statement.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entity,
unrealized profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)
(j) Investments/financial assets
(i) Classification

From 1 January 2005, investments of the Group are
classified under the following categories:

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets
held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short term. All
derivatives financial assets are also categorized as
held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.

“Available-for-sale investments”

This category comprises financial assets, which are
non-derivatives, and includes both listed and unlisted
investments which are stated at fair value, except for
those equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, when they are measured
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

“Loans and receivables”

This category includes trade receivables, secured
margin loans and secured term loans which are
reviewed and approved by either the Credit and Risks
Management Committee or the Executive Committee.
They arise when the Group provides money, goods or
services directly to clients or brokers with no
intention of trading the receivables. For those secured
margin or term loans, clients are normally required to
provide additional margin or securities as collateral
whenever there are any shortfalls in their accounts.

Details of the redesignation of investments on 1

January 2005 are shown in (viii) below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)
(j) Investments/financial assets (Cont’d)
(i1) Recognition and initial measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized on
trade-date i.e. the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognized at
fair value with transaction costs recognized as
expenses in the income statement. Financial assets not
designated at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognized at fair value plus transaction

costs.

(iii) Derecognition

Investments are derecognized when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership.

(iv) Subsequent measurement

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”

Investments under this category are subsequently re-
measured to fair value at balance sheet date until the
assets are derecognized. Unrealized gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value are included in
the income statement in the period in which they
occur. Upon disposal, the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value is included in the

income statement.

“Available-for-sale investments”

Available-for-sale investments are carried at fair
value. Unrealized gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of securities investment
classified as available-for-sale are recognized in
investment revaluation reserve. When the securities
are sold, the difference between the net sale proceeds
and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments in the investment revaluation reserve are

treated as gains or losses on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

#F20054E 12731 H 114 )
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. WEEGHBOR (8])
(Cont’d)
(j) Investments/financial assets (Cont’d) () BHE WBEE (8)
(iv) Subsequent measurement (Cont’d) Gv) HEZq1H (%)
“Loans and Receivables” [ 8 3K S e W Bk |

(v)

Loans and receivables consist of secured margin or
term loans and trade receivables. They are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method,
less impairment losses, if any.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets
without an active market, the Group establishes the
fair value by using valuation techniques including the
use of recent arm’s length transaction, reference to
other investments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing

)

B MEWCIR 20 1 2 A KA
IF UK BT A ok e K88 E MK
MR > 3 DLUEE A Rk 3 B AR
JoR A A AT A M 1R AR

4 TAE it 1 J5 A

B 2 AP E A E
Ry o W B AT RT S Z
E e R A G S
B DA [0 A 1 7 3 e A L 4
FE > BERAENZ ER
25 2% M RKBMFEZ
B -~ BERTHES - M

models. WEEMEBIA L -
(vi) Impairment (vi) 1
The Group assesses at balance sheet date whether HEELAAFEREAAR

there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial asset is impaired. In case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securities
below their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale investments, the
cumulative loss (i.e. measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset

BUS BB Al
AP e g > AR
S W AR AR > 25 B8
i I AP R A R
SR 7 He A o ] A3
B WA MO Z > B
RAR % (B DL A B A B
IR 23 S 2 25 B Z it
W% W 5 A WA TR T R

previously recognized in the income statement) is GREORTRIY - Ry
removed from equity and recognized in the income € HE 2% BB S 2 Wi 2 TR e

statement. Impairment losses recognized in the
income statement on equity investment are not
reversed through the income statement.

An estimated impairment allowance is made on loans
and receivables based on a review of all outstanding
amounts on semi-annual and annual basis when
collection of the amount is in doubt. Bad debts are
written off when identified.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)

Investments/financial assets (Cont’d)
(vii) Trading securities and other investments (only

applicable to accounting periods ended on or before
31 December 2004)

“Trading securities”

Listed and marketable securities held by the Group to
facilitate its block trading, arbitrage and underwriting
operations are stated at market value. The results from
such activities, which include unrealized gains less
losses arising from valuation at the balance sheet date
of securities on hand, are dealt with in the income
statement.

“Other investments”

Investments which are held for non-trading purposes
are stated at fair value or estimated fair value at the
balance sheet date on an individual investment basis.
The estimated fair values of unlisted investments are
determined by the Directors having regard to, inter
alia, the most recent financial statements or other
financial data considered relevant in respect of such
investments. Changes in the fair value of individual
securities are credited or debited to the investment
revaluation reserve until the securities are sold, or are
determined to be impaired. Upon disposal, the
cumulative gain or loss representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant securities, together with any
surplus/deficit transferred from the investment
revaluation reserve, is dealt with in the income
statement.

Transfers from the investment revaluation reserve to
the income statement as a result of impairments are
written back in the income statement when the
circumstances and events leading to the impairment
cease to exist.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. WEEFHBOR (8
(Cont’d)
(j) Investments/financial assets (Cont’d) () BHE WBEE (8)
(viii) Effect of redesignation of trading securities and other (viii) ZRATHKAS 3942 1200541
investments together with their reclassification as at 1 1 H 2 8 5 58 8 B R H il 4%
January 2005 on the adoption of HKAS 39: & A\ E 5 VLR A T

HBZEE

New designation and reclassification on 1/1/2005

JA 20054 13 1 H ¥ 5 4 B W4
Effect on
adoption of Held for  Available- Trade and  Trade and
As reported HKAS 39  As restated trading for-sale Loans and other other
on 31/12/2004 R4 on 1/1/2005 Intangible investments investments Statutory receivables receivables payables
2 HKAS 39 1/1/2005 assets  FFEEE  WEHE deposits 3% K HER 93
31/12/2004 1 5% % iH OB YR Eid g #Y  BEs M MR R B s A S

HK$°000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS000
T# T T# T#T T T# T# T T# T

Other investments Hfb i %

Equity investments ot W 4% 784,778 (2,096) 782,682 — — 747,363 — 35,319 — —
Club memberships R
and exchange 5% R
participation 35 i
rights* 2 BAE * 5,425 — 5,425 5,425 — — — — — —
Statutory deposits 28 5 Bt K
and other deposits HEAF
with Exchange i) ;5
and Clearing BeRk
companies Hofbte 4 26,624 — 26,624 — — — 26,624 — — —
Amounts due from i</l
investee companies R 92,774 (1,447) 91,327 — 250 — — 87.921 3,156 —
Amounts due to BEAH
investee companies 291 (1,891) — (1,891) — — — — — — (1,891)
Trading securities R RER 48,263 (223) 48,040 — 48,040 — — — — —
5,425 48,290 747,363 26,624 123,240 3,156 (1,891)
* Following the adoption of HKAS 39, the Group has * B4 HKAS 39 4 » 45 [ 15 D)
reclassified its exchange participation rights and club ARENTHMBRE | 5
memberships which are previously grouped under “other JF 52 BLRE K 61 B 65 TR W4
investments” to “intangible assets”. BAalEEEE] -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(k)

M

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary, associated company or jointly controlled entity
at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalized goodwill arising on acquisitions
before 1 January 2005, the Group has discontinued
amortization from 1 January 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to which
the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the accounting
policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after 1 January 2005,
is initially recognized as an asset at cost and is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associated company or jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the profit or loss on
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at fair value. They comprise cash on hand, bank balances,
short term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank overdrafts
that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of
the Group’s cash management are included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
statement of cash flows.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(m) Financial liabilities

(n)

(0)

110

Financial liabilities are generally classified as “financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” and “other
financial liabilities”. At each balance sheet date,
subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognized directly in income
statement in the period in which they arise. Other financial
liabilities including loans, bank overdrafts, trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interest rate method.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased, the
amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognized as a change in equity.
Repurchased shares that are not subsequently cancelled are
classified as treasury shares and presented as a deduction
from total equity.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s equity holders is
recognized as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are properly approved.

Provision and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event if
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the income
statement net of any reimbursement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(0)

(p)

Provision and contingent liabilities (Cont’d)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognized because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is
probable, it will then be recognized as a provision.

Impairment of assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful
lives are not subject to amortization, which are at least
tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there is separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)
(q) Taxation

(r)

112

Taxation on the profit and loss comprises current and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the accounts. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary difference can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
assets realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit
or loss, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the respective group entities (foreign
currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing
on the dates of the transactions.

At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(r)

(s)

(t)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was
determined. Foreign exchange gains and losses arising on
the settlement of monetary items, and on the retranslation
of monetary items, are included in net profit or loss for the
period, except for exchange differences arising on non-
monetary assets and liabilities where the changes in fair
value are recognized directly in equity.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
operations outside Hong Kong are translated to Hong Kong
dollars at exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred to the
Group’s translation reserve. Such transaction differences
are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in
which the operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

Interest expenses directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale, are capitalized as part of the cost of
the asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognized on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the income
statement in the year in which they are incurred.

Operating lease
Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks
and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating leases.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(t)

114

Operating lease (Cont’d)

“The Group as lessor”

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognized on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

“The Group as lessee”

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or,
if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are charged directly to profit or
loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)
(u) Employee benefits

(v)

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
schemes, the assets of which are held in independent
administrated funds. The Group’s contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed as
incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited, if
applicable, by those employees who leave the schemes
prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on approved formulas
that take into consideration the profit attributable to the
Group after certain adjustments. The Group recognizes a
provision where contractually obliged or where there is a
past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

Revenue recognition
Income is recognized in the income statement on the
following basis:

(i) Commission income is recognized as income on trade
date basis.

(i) Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognized as income in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the relevant agreement or deal
mandate when a relevant significant act has been
completed.

(iii) Fees for management and advisory of funds are

recognized when the related services are rendered.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

(v) Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

(iv) Interest income from financial assets is recognized on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and at the effective
interest applicable which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipt through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying

amount.

(v) Dividend income from investments is recognized
when the equity holders’ right to receive payment has

been established.

(vi) Realized profits or losses from held-for-trading
investments and derivative contracts are recognized
on a trade date basis whilst the unrealized profits or
losses are recognized from valuation at the balance

sheet date.

(vii) Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies
include both realized and unrealized gains less losses
and charges less premium arising from position
squaring and valuation at the balance sheet date of

foreign currency positions on hand.

(viii) Rental income arising on investment properties is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
term regardless of when the cash rental payment will

be received.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these financial statements, management is required

to exercise significant judgments in the selection and application

of accounting principles, including making estimates and

assumptions. The following is a review of the more significant

accounting policies that are impacted by judgments and

uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported

under a different set of conditions or using different

assumptions.

(a)

(b)

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining
whether impairment allowances should be recorded in the
income statement, the Group has individually evaluated
each loan account for impairment after taking into account
the value of each client account’s underlying collateral and
the latest financial position of those borrowers in default of
settlement.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group
determines their fair values by using appropriate valuation
techniques and making assumptions that are based on
market conditions existing at each balance sheet date. The
Group also takes into account other factors, such as
industry and sector performance and financial information
regarding the investee.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)

(0

(d)

118

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
annually in accordance with the relevant accounting
standards. Determining whether the goodwill is impaired
requires an estimation of the value in use on basis of data
available to the Group. Where the future cash flows are less
than expected, an impairments loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves determining
appropriate provisions for taxation, forecasting future
years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s ability to
utilize tax benefits through future earnings. In case where
the actual future profits generated are less than expected, a
reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would
be recognized in the income statement for the period in
which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s deferred tax
asset arising from tax losses is mainly from term loan
business. While the current financial models indicate that
the tax losses can be utilized in future, any changes in
assumptions, estimates and tax regulation can affect the
recoverability of this deferred tax asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

3.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)

(e)

Litigation

Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”) has obtained
leave to appeal the 29 June 2005 judgment of the Court of
Appeal (“Court of Appeal Judgment”) to the Court of Final
Appeal (the “Final Appeal”) in relation to litigation
involving SHKS, New World Development Company
Limited (“NWDC”) and Stapleton Development Limited
(“SDL”). The litigation relates to a disputed interest in a
joint venture between NWDC and/or SDL and IGB
Corporation Bhd. to purchase land and to build two hotels
at the city centre of Kuala Lumpur. The Company’s
understanding of the effect of the Court of Appeal
Judgment is that SHKS now effectively owns 25%
(“SHKS’s Interest”) of NWDC’s entire interest in the joint
venture. The Final Appeal will be heard between 19 June
2006 and 21 June 2006. The Board has considered that it is
not possible to decide with any degree of accuracy as to
what the final position may be.

R 7t A R Elnit 2 &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)

(e)

120

Litigation (Cont’d)

As at 31 December 2005, a sum of HK$118.0 million
representing SHKS’s interest in the joint venture was
recognized, as amounts due from investee companies under
Loans and Receivables. In addition, contingent liabilities
amounting to HK$37.5 million have been disclosed
regarding the payments demanded by NWDC for what it
asserts as pro-rata shareholders’ contributions advanced by
NWDC on behalf of SHKS. Furthermore, included in the
2004 income statement was a sum of HK$2.9 million
representing the interest expense paid by SHKS to NWDC
pursuant to the 1 April 2004 judgment of the High Court of
Hong Kong (the “Judgment”) on shareholders’
contributions advanced by NWDC on behalf of SHKS. The
nature of the interests and the uncertainty of the Final
Appeal result in a situation where it is not possible to
decide with any degree of accuracy as to what the final
position may be. This in turn affects the recovery of the
above mentioned receivables or interest payments and the
crystallization or discharge of the above mentioned
contingent liabilities. The Board has thus decided that it is
not presently appropriate to make any impairment
allowance for the above mentioned receivables, any
provisions in respect of the above mentioned contingencies,
or any recoveries of the above mentioned interest expenses.
Details of the receivables, contingent liabilities and interest
expenses are disclosed in note 26, note 45, and note 7
respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivables for
gross brokerage and commission, interest, dividends, rental and
service income; and the following stated net of losses: profit
from trading in securities, income from bullion transactions and
differences on foreign exchange transactions.

4. Wik
e 25 2 T B B I O 1 A 268 A % G A
& FB - RB - RLA BB KS
DL T F 5 O 5 1E 0k 35 > BE R
BOE RS - A R S AN
FEH o

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T#x T T
Brokerage, commission and RAch 4 ~ Hofh i 4 B
service income AR %5 UL 25 522,291 511,847
Dividends from listed bl &
investments Jit 8 16,853 36,843
Dividends from unlisted LT HRE
investments i@ 24,962 36,793
Gross rental income from 7 B & W 3 P A
investment properties A 4 2,950 2,043
Interest income 1B WA 174,565 160,570
Net charge on gold and w4 RAE A
leveraged foreign exchange AMIERE 5 ¥
positions S F=gsee il 13,422 14,931
Trading profit from securities, WHFEZS -~ HE
bullion transaction and R 5 B b s S
differences on foreign R 5 EHN s
exchange transactions B2 A 38,596 43,988
793,639 807,015

All interest income for the current year is derived from financial
assets that are not carried at fair value through profit and loss.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The operating businesses are organized and managed separately
according to the nature of the products and services provided,
with each segment representing a strategic business unit that
offers different products and serves different markets.

Business segments have been used as a primary reporting format
and no geographical segment analysis is presented as most of the
Group’s major business activities are conducted in Hong Kong.

A4 B Fir A7 A B BN A 3 A B
at A 25 1 B

5. &R
a1 3 R RE B 4 0t 0% R O BRI B
L TG 43 ) AL Bk R A% B > & 4 TEAR
LA 7] 7 B IR R I T 45 2
S g B o

RS T EREREA > B
A P S ) OKHR 4 e R W R
B WO 25K g Y 4 JH 4y
Hr
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

5.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

The Group has main business segments as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Securities broking and dealing — provision of securities
broking, trading in securities including online broking and
financial information services.

Forex, bullion, commodities and futures — provision of
dealing and broking services in leveraged foreign
exchange, bullion and futures.

Margin finance and other financing services — provision
of securities margin financing and insurance broking
services.

Term loans — provision of term loans financing.
Corporate finance and others — provision of corporate

finance and advisory services, financial planning, wealth
management services, investments and properties holding.

Intra-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

122
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# #20054F 12331 H IE4E &
5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 5. YR (8)
2005
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other
Securities commodities financing Corporate
broking and  and futures services finance
dealing HhE - WS K and others
Wi A e L4 M  Termloans REME Total
KHE b R W# AW 2%} At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T#L T#x T# T# T# T#L
Revenue Wz 263,716 166,874 192,513 44,934 443,097 1,111,134
Less: intra-segment revenue W 4 T AR (5,254) (5,598) (22,387) (9,405) (274,851) (317,495)
258,462 161,276 170,126 35,529 168,246 793,639
Segment results g ES 47,835 12,552 71,876 23,670 131,062 286,995
Share of results XS
— Associated companies — BB nH 149,549
— Jointly controlled entities — Jef el A W 2
Profit before taxation W B 1 6 436,546
Segment assets V4 886,866 448,431 1,372,253 380,201 1,585,974 4,673,725
Interest in associated companies T o W) BE 4% 2,647,142
Interest in jointly controlled entities S e ) 2 ) B 935
Deferred tax assets 9 A U JE 4,143
Taxation recoverable JE Wi At 3,819
Total assets A 7,329,764
Segment liabilities VL (533,801) (321,720) (316,664) (16,156) (280,773)  (1,469,114)
Taxation payable JE A A 3 (12,221)
Deferred tax liabilities AL B A A5 (7,181)
Total liabilities A (1,488,516)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

5.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

5. 2 EEOR (8D

2005
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other
Securities commodities financing Corporate
broking and  and futures services finance
dealing BhIE ~ RS R and others
Wi A e &M Termloans AFERH Total
KHE b R W# AW 2%} At
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$°000
T#T T#T T#T T#T T#T T#L
Impairment loss of intangible assets I E % i 1A 4R
written back i — — — - 180 180
Impairment loss of trade and other receivables R T Al W W W
written back s 12,532 1 12,667 — 64 25,264
Capital expenditure AR (206) (1,532) = = (20,343) (22,081)
Amortization and depreciation B R (1,219) (1,606) (1) = (18,342) (21,168)
Impairment loss of trade and R T Al W W W £
other receivables J& 8 (521) (1,054) (19,634) = (200) (21,409)
Impairment loss of available-for-sale 4 B B A
investments JE 18 = = = = (14,411) (14,411)
Impairment loss of property and equipment LEYE S E A (803) 2,512) (102) — (263) (3,680)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment B 4 3 TR A s 4R — — — — (734) (734)
Other non-cash expenses (e RS gl (231) (70) (19) — (20,876) (21,196)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

#F20054E 12731 H 114 )
5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 5. ZEER (8)
2004
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other
Securities  commodities financing Corporate
broking and  and futures services finance
dealing A~ RSB R and others
HHRA HE H&m  Termloans REME Total
RHE Wk Mg AR B HAt At
HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
T T T T T T
Revenue e 25 263,754 159,397 165,660 42,580 445,346 1,076,737
Less: intra-segment revenue 2 I g (1,771) (544) (10,714) (5.823)  (250,870)  (269,722)
261,983 158,853 154,946 36,757 194,476 807,015
Segment results Vi S 50,036 13,140 69,247 33,784 85,208 251,415
Share of results and amortization of Bidl S b o f i A
negative goodwill (goodwill) (T 2)
— Associated companies — BB A H 165,043
— Jointly controlled entities — Je ] e A ) (3,624)
Profit before taxation Wi B i ¥4 412,834
Segment assets G E 622,864 593,253 1,317,274 160,218 1,193,490 3,887,099
Interest in associated companies T 2% ) i 2% 2,413,335
Interest in jointly controlled entities S e ) 2% ) BE 5 1,201
Deferred tax assets WAL BLE G 10,279
Taxation recoverable JE Wit 969
Total assets Fisy <43 6,312,883
Segment liabilities AEARK (237,651) (430,061) (287,727) (17,506) (320,554)  (1,293,499)
Taxation payable JE A L35 (22,604)
Deferred tax liabilities B A Bl JE £ £ (5,543)
Total liabilities B (1,321,646)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

5.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

5. 2 EEOR (8D

2004
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other
Securities  commodities financing Corporate
broking and  and futures services finance
dealing A~ RSB R and others
AR A #a HAb&R  Termloans  REME Total
REE W R W# AR B gt At
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
T T#7T T#T T#T T#T T#7
Impairment loss of trade and other receivables A0 T Al B VR B R 4R
written back B 259 — 16,356 — — 16,615
Capital expenditure BAL (1,808) (1,696) (661) G) a3 (17951
Amortization and depreciation BRRYE (1,561) (781) (312) — (17,103) (19,757)
Impairment loss of trade and other receivables A T A B WO M 4R (405) (2,655) (13,014) — — (16,074)
Impairment loss of other investments HALI & WA R R — — — — (16,893) (16,398)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment BEIEYET ] 3 — — — — (559) (559)
Other non-cash expenses HAbEB & &N (81) — — — (3,469) (3,550)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# #20054F 12331 H IE4E &
6. OTHER INCOME 6. JAbiic A
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T¥#T
Amortization of negative 519 W

goodwill on acquisition of Bt g A ]

subsidiary companies =Nk — 9,565
Loss arising from default of B Millennium Touch Limited

loan agreement with RIBITEXR

Millennium Touch Limited o g E AR 2

written back s 45 5% [l — 2,847
Discount on acquisition of Wi i — [ Y 2 W)

a subsidiary company i} 199 —
Net exchange gains T 3, 3 W 25 — 288
Net realized profit on W AR —H

disposal/deemed disposal of It JH] 2 ] o3 W) © 3 Bl

a jointly controlled entity it A1 HH 1,219 942
Net realized profit on disposal ~ H & —E#HEWEC LB

of an investment property it 1] ¥ 7 2,061 —
Net realized profit on disposal 8 ik A

of available-for-sale & HALRE

investments/other investments . b B ¥ Al 33 A 56,748 2.483
Impairment loss of intangible I T B R Yk AFL s 4R

assets written back f# Il 180 —
Impairment loss of trade and R Je A R Wi M

other receivables/provision Tk A R R

for doubtful debts written back HE A5 938 v 25,264 16,615
Repayment of interest in respect  H $% b 3 ¥ B #& ¥t

of litigation with New World WL BT A8 e

Development Company A R A W R

Limited pursuant to Court of P M 5 W

Appeal Judgment * A B I8 IR * 14,783 —
Increase in fair value of B Y

investment properties/ A AE

revaluation deficit AR Ul A

written back 2% = 23,638 6,100
Miscellaneous income 0 TE e A 7,255 1,523

131,347 40,363
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

Jefb e A (1)

6. OTHER INCOME (Cont’d) 6.

Included in Other Income is HK$14,783,091 representing the partial

128

repayment of interest made pursuant to the Court of Appeal Judgment.

That Court ordered a repayment of part of the interest element for the
period from 16 December 1998 to 31 March 2004. SHKS had previously

paid this interest in connection with the judgment. Note 45 to the

financial statements contains additional information regarding the

*

A 45 A5 Al e A B 14,783,091 88 78 >
BRSO i A AR, >
T AR H119984F 12H 16 H 2 20044F
3H3UHMFRE » 55 ¥ 3 5 Z7 DL A 5 ) e
T AT LR B o A BT B AT 57 ~ BTk A
B SDL LAtsF A mE— L &R - &

litigation involving SHKS, NWDC and SDL. i) R B S 2 P aE4s o
OTHER EXPENSES 7. K%
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#IT
Impairment loss of available- 8 8 AL AW
for-sale investments/other Al ERE
investments transferred from At 32 5 WA
investment revaluation reserve & 18 14,411 16,898
Impairment loss of — [ B %% A ) URAE
an associated company & 4,981 —
Impairment loss of property L R KR
and equipment 7= 3,680 —
Impairment loss of intangible T 5 A WA
assets & 980 —
Impairment loss of goodwill of  — [ [} J& 2\ 7] 7 2% J i
a subsidiary company & 267 —
Impairment loss of goodwill of T 4% /\ H] 7% 2% ik {H
associated companies 7= 13,323 —
Impairment loss of trade and R T H i e W
other receivables/provision REER
for doubtful debts SR A 21,409 16,074
Net loss on deemed disposal of 1 ff H} B — ] B & A #]
an associated company 18 A — 4,492
Net exchange losses T L% s 1 581 —
Provision for interest and legal 45 B il 357 1 AL 2% @
cost in respect of litigation HIRA TR
with New World Development FEREHEEH
Company Limited * o 445 = — 2,934
59,632 40,398
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# £20054E 12 31 H 1L 4F )%
7. OTHER EXPENSES (Cont’d) 7. JAb TN ()
* Included in Other Expenses is HK$2,934,000 representing interest * A, 5 A6 e fib 22 FH 1992,934,0009 76 4 57 V6 3k
expense paid by SHKS. The expense was incurred pursuant to the IE 5 FT S A AR S 5 b e PR R e Py
Judgment. Note 45 to the financial statements contains additional BEAE o A7 BB B E 2R ~ B i 8 A
information regarding the litigation involving SHKS, NWDC and SDL. SDL AR i 0 — 2 &R » © PR

T 2 e Y 45

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. W KAk N4
EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors (a) HH
2005
Salaries,
housing
and other
allowances Contribution
and benefits to
in kind retirement
H& - RRE benefit
Director’s Consultancy B A scheme
fees fees HEHG Bonus  BIKHEA Total

£ %k B NG oA EhEfK Gk
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$°000
Tt T T T T Tt

Arthur George Dew RS 12 — 2,282# 1,0007 93 3,387
Joseph Tong Tang 5% 20% — 1,456 900" 65 2,441
Patrick Lee Seng Wei By 10 = = = = 10
Sir Gordon Macwhinnie FEMBL 10 — 619 — — 629
David Craig Bartlett RN 10 150 — — — 160
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 10 75 — — — 85
Peter Wong Man Kong B ] 10 150 — — — 160

82 375 4,357 1,900 158 6,872
Certain directors of the Company received remuneration AAFEHETFEERARN T R
from the Company’s ultimate holding company. Such BN B 4 > 32 A T AR A
company provided management services to the Company AERAWEEHGEMRE >
and charged the Company a fee, which is included in the EZHEOEEM 48RS
management fee as disclosed in note 48, for services FHEHAG > WEHREHZESE
provided by those directors as well as other management HEIEARAFESZSZHMEHA
personnel who are not directors of the Company. H gt o

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥ 3% 45 B 2 ) ’] 29
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
EMPLOYEES (Cont’d)

(a)

130

Directors (Cont’d)

Prior to 2005, the management fee could not be
apportioned and allocated to any individuals. From 1
January 2005, the management fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management personnel
on the affairs of the Group and can be apportioned to the
directors mentioned above. The total of such apportioned
amounts, which have been included in the above table, is
HK$877,000.

# In view of the fact that Mr. Arthur George Dew, the chairman of
the Company and an executive director and the chairman of
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA”) has, since his
appointment as an executive director and the chairman of QHA,
devoted and will continue to devote part of his time and efforts to
the affairs of QHA and its subsidiaries or its associated company
in such capacities, the Company and QHA entered into an
agreement dated 18 November 2005 (the “Reimbursement
Agreement”), pursuant to which QHA agreed to reimburse the
Company a portion of the salary of Mr. Dew (which is paid by the
Company) for a period commencing from 20 May 2005 and ending
on 31 December 2006. The fee payable by QHA to the Company
under the Reimbursement Agreement is determined by reference to
the percentage of time that Mr. Dew devotes to the affairs of QHA
against the amount of time he devotes to the affairs of the
Company, which is agreed at HK$50,000 per month and will be
payable by QHA on a quarterly basis. The amount paid and
payable to the Company under the Reimbursement Agreement for
the year ended 31 December 2005 amounted to HK$369,000
(2004: Nil). Further details of the Reimbursement Agreement are
also set out in a joint announcement issued by the Company and
QHA dated 18 November 2005.

* Including director’s fee of HK$10,000 for Sun Hung Kai
Securities Limited (2004: HK$5,000).

n The amount represented the actual bonus for year 2004 paid to the
respective directors during 2005. The bonus of year 2005 has yet
to be decided.

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥% 3% 45 B 2 )
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8.

o 8 B Ak BN 3 (40)

(a)

g (4)

20054 Z W - A5 HLE A HE 4 T
Z M AN+ o #2005 1H 1H
s FHEEEE AU EEA R R
EEEE LR AN RERAE LS
Z > R AAELE Ll #EE o 3%
54y L A 4 877,000% 0C » 2
Bt EEAN -

# BERAKEEMR S A OR AT B K

BTN PR A A (TR $uAT 8
BRER ABEEL ST E
FRER > CUZES B
N 4 2 M 4 R P BRSO 0 T
B R W A R B A R 2 3
B > MUR20054E11H 18H » AATH
B A T (TR AT s )) - 98
M o R W R AT AR A W] S ATk
S 2 % 20054 5 H 20 H # F 20064F
123 31H 1k 39 1 2 5 43 30 B i 9
P H A A R X AY) o AR AR B A A
kA TARA R Z BT 2%k
SRR EH AR
FH 3 AR A W) Z B BT A
MESHEE > ZRHRERE
H 50,0009 G > 3 5548 R g S
BEEA—K - RIBHAA I RE
2005%E 12 31 H IL4 % > A K& HE
ft A A\ Z 4 B % 369,0009 J6
(20044F = fi&) o R ATtk ok 2 1% O
A AR E] B AR R 20054F 11
HI8H B4 M & A o

* 55 7 U 3 SE R P W) Y O A
410,000 70 (20044F = 5,00047C) °

A I SR R R 20054F 45 F 2 E 2004
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F

8.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
EMPLOYEES (Cont’d)
Directors (Cont’d)

8. i Ko v Ak EOH 3 (1)

(a)

2004

g (4)

Salaries,
housing
and other
allowances

and benefits

Contribution
to

in kind retirement

e RE benefit

Director’s  Consultancy Al scheme
fees fees HEHG Bonus B A Total
HERWR EmE BDAR oA kB ikl
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#x T T T T T#x
Arthur George Dew ki v 12 — 1,800 800 90 2,702
Joseph Tong Tang % 10 — 108 — 5 123
Patrick Lee Seng Wei it 10 — — — — 10
Sir Gordon Macwhinnie RENEFL 10 — — — — 10
David Craig Bartlett RN 10 150 — — — 160
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 3 13 — — — 16
Peter Wong Man Kong EX ] 10 150 — — — 160
David Hui Yip Wing EEL — — 80 — 4 84
Dieter Yih £ 3 7 12 — — — 119
72 425 1,988 800 99 3,384
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. KM ARk B4 (B)
EMPLOYEES (Cont’d)

(b) Senior employees (b) Bk B
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included one LENLAREFEMEANL > 5
director (2004: one director) of the Company, whose A F] AL (200448 1 —fLHE
emoluments have been included above. The emoluments of ) > MEMECEFER Lid -
the remaining four (2004: four) senior employees are JLER I AL (20044F = L) w4 Bk
analyzed below: HME&E4HhwmT :
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#xL T#T
Salaries, housing and e BEK
other allowances, HC Al e B
and benefits in kind H WAl 25 4,845 9,896
Bonuses L 4L 4,292 4,420
Contributions to retirement & #K & #1 51 #1
benefit scheme Bk 277 268
Incentive/commission wmERE WL 4,376 —
13,790 14,584
Emoluments of the senior employees were within the A B AT T -

following bands:

Number of employees

Emoluments band (HK$) BH A

45 i B ¥ 2005 2004
$2,000,001 — $2,500,000 1 2
$2,500,001 — $3,000,000 1 1
$3,000,001 — $3,500,000 1 —
$5,000,001 — $5,500,000 1 —
$7,000,001 — $7,500,000 — 1

»] 82 Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 37 ¥ 3 45 Bt 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

10.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution schemes for the Hong
Kong and overseas offices’ qualifying employees and a defined
benefit scheme for its subsidiary company’s employees in the
Philippines.

The forfeited contributions utilized in the course of the year
ended 31 December 2005 were HK$189,000 (2004:
HK$761,000). The contributions to the defined benefit scheme
in the Philippines were immaterial.

9. B kAl
5T 7 7 s S i DI B 1Y B B AR H
TAHEAT O ORIk GHE & A FE
Pl g 2> W] AR B THEAT — JH AL A 28
SRR o

#, F 20054 12 H 31 H 1k 48 B H AR WA
Bt 3K B 3R W B 3K 25 189,000% JG (2004
42 761,000¥7C) o HIEHE R EF 4
R N NN A7 N RO

FINANCE COSTS 10. %A
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Interest on: FEB :
Bank loans, overdrafts and LA AR
loan notes repayable AT - BX K
within 5 years B EE 30,661 16,784
Bank loans not wholly AAETLAE ) 2 B IR
repayable within 5 years BAT i K — 867
Finance lease il ¥ FH B — 26
Effective interest expense on BRI B BB A B
loan notes (note 37) W (K EE37) 8,692 —
Other borrowing costs o Ath £ 8 i AR 1,555 2,048
40,908 19,725

All interest expense for the year is derived from financial
liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profit and
loss.

ACAE L FT A A B B R R B R A AR A
1R 1 Y B B R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

11. SHARE OF RESULTS AND AMORTIZATION OF  11. Pifli% 4 2 vl 2 45 M 85 8% 1 vg &
NEGATIVE GOODWILL (GOODWILL) OF (R %)
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Share of profits of associated R =/
companies Yz A 210,784 220,503
Amortization 84
— Goodwill on acquisition — W i I R — (30,021)
— Negative goodwill on — Wi IR 1Y
acquisition =Rk — 59,281
— Share of goodwill — P A v & — (740)
210,784 249,023
Share of taxation of R =/
associated companies e (61,235) (83,980)
149,549 165,043

12. SHARE OF RESULTS AND AMORTIZATION OF  12. Fiflidt i ¥ A vl L 45 LB v

GOODWILL OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED 5
ENTITIES
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# K T T
Share of profits (losses) of Pt Al 4 [R] 4 i 23 ]
jointly controlled entities it A1) (s 15) 2 (3,405)
Amortization of goodwill on 9 W I I Y
acquisition [ 5 — (219)
2 (3.624)

’] 8 Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥% 3% 45 B 2 )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 13. B BEwi % A

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T¥# 0
Profit before taxation for the R A BE B T
year has been arrived at i Al T 41 B
after charging (crediting): (FtA) -
Net realized profit on derivatives i TR B 5 B s Al (20,513) (15,455)
Net unrealized loss on AT HRESB
derivatives i 1R 744 —
Net profit on dealing in LR = =
foreign currencies i Al (6,753) (18,180)
Net profit on other dealing HAh B H 58
activities B 1 A (7,733) (8,141)
Net realized profit on trading BREBRMERIF OB
in equity securities i Y 1 (3,132) (4,321)
Net unrealized (profit) loss on #8097 R LBl
trading in equity securities (i F)) fe 182 (1,209) 2,109
Auditors’ remuneration A% B T < 4,063 3,615
Amortization of intangible assets oY O B 3,910 3,906
Amortization of leasehold MG AH T
interests in land i 1,645 616
Commission expenses and EPREMER
sales incentives to account BT
executives and certain staff Hed N kE¥(ES 135,592 128,783
Contributions to retirement AR R AR R EE
benefit schemes B 3K 8,868 7,750
Depreciation i
— Leased property and — MEWER
equipment WA 42 513
— Owned property and — HEMEK
equipment B 17,216 15,338
Net loss on disposal of property e EXRHE
and equipment B 15 734 559
Operating lease rentals BEMEMS
— Premises — B E 15,791 16,010
— Others — b 50 658
Outgoings in respect of Il e AL 4
non-rental generating Ei <Ly
investment properties i 3 Hh 102 27
Outgoings in respect of rental e R L 42
generating investment a3
properties ) 37 707 598
Staff cost (including Directors’ @ BB A (R 55 3 4 »
emoluments but excluding (EP N RS EYIN
contributions to retirement i A 5 )
benefit schemes) BE3K) 164,239 164,168
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

14. TAXATION 14. BLH
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Current tax B IH
Hong Kong s 25,917 32,555
Other regions in the PRC 7 r R A A [ e 309 264
Other jurisdictions F At =] ¥k M [ — 74
26,226 32,893
Under (over) provision in Y9 B A GBBD
prior years
Hong Kong O 541 (588)
Other regions in the PRC A F I A Ll [ 8 (80) 2,726
Other jurisdictions HC Al =] 32 b [ — 35
26,687 35,066
Deferred tax (note 40) A 28 B I (B 51 40)
Current year iy 7,851 (1,626)
(Over) under provision in IR 48 M5 (')
prior years AR (352) 173
7,499 (1,453)
34,186 33,613

T v I 45 B 77 4 HEOAS AR B A 51 R S
it A 3% B 17.5% (20044F = 17.5%) $#
g o JL Ml R] W M I A Bk > HI %
PR 4 A 5T E SR B A - 4R 4R T &
B A B W BT B RS
=

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2004:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing
in the countries in the relevant jurisdictions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# #20054F 12331 H IE4E &
14. TAXATION (Cont’d) 14. B (4)
The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit before 2 A BE 0 T B 2% MR o R B Wi i ) 2
taxation per the income statement as follows: R F :
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T# L
Profit before taxation 5 At i Yz ) 436,546 412,834
Share of taxation of Pt Al Wi 2 28 A
associated companies BLIH 61,235 83,980
497,781 496,814
Tax at the Hong Kong profits BHEBHRE17.5%
tax rate of 17.5% (20044 = 17.5%) 1y
(2004: 17.5%) i I 87,111 86,943
Tax effect on share of profit and  Ffr 4l B % 2 W]
amortization of negative i A1) Kz i 8
goodwill (goodwill) of R (R R
associated companies L IE Y & (36,887) (43,579)
Tax effect on share of profit Pt Al 3 [ 2 1) )
(loss) and amortization of i A (s 18) &
goodwill of jointly controlled i B v R
entities B IH 1 5 2 = 634
Under provision in prior years i ] 1 f§ R & 109 2,346
Tax effect on non-taxable income I 75 FRBd W A B i IE B 5% 2 (25,590) (19,677)
Tax effect on non-deductible AN W] BE 3 R B
expenses B 5% 2 11,996 10,149
Utilization/recognition of i e R DA A
temporary differences not 3 AR e R
previously recognized LW 2 (302) 83
Utilization/recognition of i e R DA AE
tax losses not previously 3 AR e R
recognized Biig 798 (1,810)
Items/countries subject to A ] Bl %
different tax rate MIEH B (3,049) (1,476)
34,186 33,613
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# #20054F 12331 H IE4E &
15. DIVIDENDS 15. B &
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T T
Interim dividend paid of e A 9 s B
HK2.5 cents per share BB IR 2.5V
(2004: HK2 cents per share) (20044 = 4 B IR 29 A1) 31,143 24,914
Proposed final dividend of 15 Ik R 1 B B
HK®9.5 cents per share 5B IR9.SHA
(2004: HK2 cents per share) (20044 = 4 B IR 29 Al) 118,342 24,914
Special dividend paid of nil fi T A
per share (2004: HK1 cent i il It B
per share) (20044F : BRIk 134l — 12,457
Proposed special dividend of I 5 Ik
nil per share (2004: HK4 cents i il It B
per share) (20044F : B Ik 4% Al) — 49,828
149,485 112,113

16.

138

The final dividend of HK9.5 cents (2004: special and final
dividends totaled HK6 cents) per share has been proposed by the
Directors and is subject to approval by the equity holders in the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Board of Directors also recommended a bonus warrant for
every five shares held, at an exercise price of HK$6.00 per share
with a three years’ term.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share was based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$401,497,000 (2004: HK$378,738,000) and 1,245,703,156
ordinary shares in issue during the year (2004: 1,245,703,156
ordinary shares).

No diluted earnings per share has been presented for both years
as there were no potential ordinary shares as at year ended
(2004: Nil).
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(Y2

(YR P LK ¥ N Y NN B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. &YX
Group
et |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Fair value AP
At 1 January R1H1H 43,000 36,900
Acquired on an acquisition G HER: YNl i
of a subsidiary Fi & 2 ] 39,362 —
Disposal & (12,600) —
Increase in fair value/revaluation 2 F-{& 3 fm /i
surplus recognized in the W £ B e 58 0
income statement Al M4 23,638 6,100
At 31 December R12H31H 93,400 43,000

(a) The investment properties were valued on 31 December
2005 by Norton Appraisals Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuer, not connected with the
Group. Norton Appraisals Limited has appropriate
qualification and recent experiences in the valuation of
similar properties in the relevant locations. The valuation,
which conforms to International Valuation Standards, was
arrived at by reference to market evidence of transaction
prices for similar properties. Particulars of the investment
properties at 31 December 2005 were:

Location

b hit:

House C7, Hawaii Garden, No. 18, Silver Cape Road,
Sai Kung, New Territories

B VG B SR 1858 B R AL CTIR R

Rooms 2803-2810, 28/F, Wing On House, No. 71,
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

A B8 78 b 7198 ok % 45 M OK B 284 2803 — 2810

11/F, Tian An Centre, No. 338 Nanjing Road West,
Huangpu District, Shanghai, the PRC

o I 9 T [ VY B 33858 R 4 b K 1 1A

(a) H & Py 3 vy B A 9] S P 1) 8 o
BB M B 3 A A R % B B R A
AR > 220054 12H 31 H #F
il o ¥ B B AL AR 2 W HEA
A 0B M B B REAR A B T
B AOh o 300 0 0 AR B o AN LAY
BB AE R > DI B R
GEMNTIGBRBERZE - #
220054 12H 31H Z B B

mE
Classification Term of lease Interest
B L& B 2%
Residential 2047 100%
i
Commercial 2902 100%
[ES
Commercial 2044 100%
[ES
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# £20054E 12 31 H 1L 4F )%
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Cont’d) 17. B39k (41)

(b) At 31 December 2005, the carrying value of investment (b) JA20054E12H31H » fEAE 79,400,000
properties pledged as security for the Group’s long term WG (20044F : 20,000,000 J6) R
bank loans amounted to HK$79,400,000 (2004: T A B B S R TR AT AR
HK$20,000,000). Ay 8 VR 39T RAT A SRR R

(c) The carrying value of investment properties shown above () PUEHEWENREmMEEE -
comprises:

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#L T# I
Long lease properties EEENEY
in Hong Kong FHEY % 36,000 20,000
Medium-term lease FEF WA
properties in Hong Kong HEYE 14,000 23,000
Medium-term lease TE WA Y
properties outside W&
Hong Kong LIE 43,400 —
93,400 43,000

’] 40 Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥% 3% 45 B 2 )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

18. LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN LAND 18. M 4 b 2
Group
et |
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Cost )5 fH
At 1 January R1H1H 71,080 71,080
Acquired on an acquisition B3 B A — [
of a subsidiary Fi & 2 ] 8,900 —
At 31 December W12H31H 79,980 71,080
Accumulated amortization B
At 1 January B1H1H 4,184 3,568
Amortization charged A
for the year 1 &4 1,645 616
At 31 December R12H31H 5,829 4,184
Carrying value at 31 December 212 31 H iy & i {4 74,151 66,896
Less: current portion (note 27) ¥ : — 4% N 2| ] iy &6 4 (B 5% 27) (1,664) (1,442)
72,487 65,454
Carrying value of leasehold FHE - MR 25 Y IR HI(E B 45 -
interests in land comprise:
Leasehold land in Hong Kong EFEBNHEE L
Long lease RUME 64,728 66,086
Leasehold land outside EEBUINIGHE LM
Hong Kong
Medium-term lease oA 8,693 —
Short lease RN 730 810
74,151 66,896

At 31 December 2005, the carrying value of leasehold interests

in land pledged as security for the Group’s long term bank loans
and bank overdrafts amounted to HK$54,968,000 (2004:

HK$56,121,000).

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥ 3% 45 B 2 )

20054E12H 31 H » fE 1 54,968,000%
JG (20044F : 56,121,000 JG) B i 15 /Y
P 4 M M 25 BT P SR AT AR B 42
T 301 SRAT A K B 988 2 i K 5 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

19. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 19. ¥1 3% B st fi
Group
£y |
Furniture and
Buildings equipment Total
B R R B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T T T o0 T T
Cost JE A
At 1 January 2004 20044 1H 1H 31,268 95,932 127,200
Exchange adjustments THE 52, 34 — “4) (4)
Additions 4 g — 11,860 11,860
Disposals & — (2,499) (2,499)
At 31 December 2004 #20044E 12 31H 31,268 105,289 136,557
Exchange and other adjustments 3 58 Bz - il 3] % — (258) (258)
Additions 34 W — 16,119 16,119
Acquired on an acquisition of B 5 B A
subsidiaries Fif Jag 2 ] 5,228 5,800 11,028
Disposals & — (4,708) (4,708)
At 31 December 2005 2005412 31H 36,496 122,242 158,738
Accumulated depreciation BRIrE R
and impairment
At 1 January 2004 20044 1H 1H 7,309 64,048 71,357
Exchange adjustments T e, i 8 — (3) 3)
Depreciation provided A B
for the year g 992 14,859 15,851
Eliminated on disposals 8 8 — (1,885) (1,885)
At 31 December 2004 *20044E 12 31H 8,301 77,019 85,320
Exchange and other adjustments  fE 58 K JH: ftb 34 %% — (60) (60)
Depreciation provided 2 A B
for the year e 707 16,551 17,258
Impairment loss G e 1R — 3,680 3,680
Eliminated on disposals 8 5 — (3,965) (3,965)
At 31 December 2005 2005412 31H 9,008 93,225 102,233
Carrying value 20054-12H 31H
at 31 December 2005 MR T 27,488 29,017 56,505
Carrying value at 20044-12H 31H
31 December 2004 MR T 22,967 28,270 51,237
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

19. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’d)

20.

At 31 December 2005, the carrying value of buildings pledged as
security for the Group’s long term bank loans and bank
overdrafts amounted to HK$19,250,000 (2004: HK$19,655,000).

At 31 December 2005, no equipment was held under finance

lease (2004: carrying value of HK$1,067,000).

19. 3% Bk i (&)
20054512 H 31H > H1H 19,250,000
JG (20044F = 19,655,000 7 ) R 1 {6 A
M2 R H T SRAT A A 4R R I SR AT
8 K 9B 3 PR B o

2005412 H 31 H » I @l & FL & )
B (20044F MR YA A % 1,067,000%
JC) o

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 20. )8 ¥ i
Group
£
Exchange Computer software
participation N K P
Club rights Internally
membership R 5P Acquired developed Total
0 2 B JEA R Hm
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HK$000
T T T#T T#T T
Cost A
At 1 January 2004 A 20044E 14 1H — 4,230 11,430 — 15,660
Additions W — — 6,091 - 6,091
Disposals & — — (120) — (120)
At 31 December 2004 20044 127 31H — 4,230 17,401 — 21,631
Reclassified from other investments R20054E 1 H 1H 4 8
at 1 January 2005 (note 2(j)) HOH A8 (FE2G)) 3,098 2,507 — — 5,605
Elimination of accumulated amortization 8 B — (2,079) — — (2,079)
Exchange and other adjustments M 36, T At i 8% — — 284 — 284
Additions W — — 2,352 3,610 5,962
Acquired on acquisitions of subsidiaries Jii i A B DR A W — 1,200 — — 1,200
Written off e 8 (23) — — — (23)
At 31 December 2005 20054 12 31H 3,075 5,858 20,037 3,610 32,580
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Cont’d) 20. fE % A ()

144

Group
£
Exchange Computer software
participation B K P
Club rights Internally
membership 25 P Acquired developed Total
CERL 2 L WA R g
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
T#c F#x F#T F#T T-#c
Accumulated amortization and impairment % &% ¥ 8 % ¥ i
At 1 January 2004 20044 1H 1H — 1,233 3,742 — 4,975
Amortization charged for the year A AR — 846 3,060 — 3,906
Eliminated on disposals RikiE g — — (24) — (24)
At 31 December 2004 20044 12/ 31H — 2,079 6,778 — 8,857
Reclassified from other investments 20054 1H 1H 4 J8
at 1 January 2005 (note 2(j)) HH b8 E (k) 180 — — — 180
Elimination of accumulated amortization ESE Y€ K| — (2,079) — — (2,079)
Exchange and other adjustments A 6 B G Al 7 % — — 85 — 85
Amortization charged for the year A AR — — 3,910 — 3,910
Impairment loss T AF s 1 730 240 10 — 980
Impairment loss written back i A 1 4 3% el (180) — — — (180)
At 31 December 2005 20054 127 31H 730 240 10,783 — 11,753
Carrying amount at 31 December 2005 20054F 124 31 H 1 1 i 2,345 5,618 9,254 3,610 20,827
Carrying amount at 31 December 2004 20044F 124 31 H J§ i {5 — 2,151 10,623 — 12,774
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&
20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Cont’d) 20. €98 ¥ i (H)
Company
A4
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T# L
Club membership, at cost 1 P 61 4 5
At 1 January B1A1H — —
Reclassified from other 20054 1H 1H 4 8
investments at 1 January 2005 A H fth 8 & 2,090 —
At 31 December W12 31H 2,090 —
Impairment WA
At 1 January W1H1H — —
Impairment loss IEREN i 510 —
At 31 December #12H31H 510 —
Carrying value at 31 December 121 31 H # i {& 1,580 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

21. GOODWILL (NEGATIVE GOODWILL) 21 B (ARE)

140

Group
e L]
Negative
Goodwill goodwill Total
(k-4 1% i
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T#T T#T T¥#T
Cost )5 fH
At 1 January 2004 20044 1H 1H — (30,270) (30,270)
Adjustment to negative goodwill #f % i A P & 2 W] 1
on acquisition of subsidiaries =EE — (15,700) (15,700)
At 31 December 2004 #20044-12H 31H — (45,970) (45,970)
Derecognized upon the A E it HKFRS 31
application of HKFRS 3 15 1k e 3R
(note 2(b)) (Bt 5E2(b)) — 45,970 45,970
Arising on acquisition A A A
of subsidiaries Bt & 2 W] 267 — 267
At 31 December 2005 20054 12 31 H 267 — 267
Impairment/accumulated WA, R BB
amortization
At 1 January 2004 #20044-1H 1H — (14,009) (14,009)
Amortization charged R A P 8
for the year E-di| — (9,565) (9,565)
At 31 December 2004 #20044-12H 31H — (23,574) (23,574)
Derecognized upon the S E i HKFRS 3 R
application of HKFRS 3 5 1k R
(note 2(b)) (Kt #E2(b)) — 23,574 23,574
Impairment loss VRN, <Fi= 267 — 267
At 31 December 2005 #20054-12H 31H 267 — 267
Carrying amount 20054 12H 31H
at 31 December 2005 ERTTREEN — — —
Carrying amount 20044 12H 31H
at 31 December 2004 W i A — (22,396) (22,396)

The accounting policy for goodwill has been changed upon the
adoption of HKFRS 3. Please refer to note 2(b) for details.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# #20054F 12331 H IE4E &
22. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 22. B JE 2 vl HE A2
Company
A2
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T# L
Unlisted shares, at cost Ik b i By A 428,570 428,570
Add: amounts due from e B G A H
subsidiary companies R W 2,197,343 1,663,891
2,625,913 2,092,461
Less: amounts due to subsidiary & : Fff J& 2wl
companies R — (273,6853)
2,625,913 1,818,776
Less: impairment Who: PR A (316,448) —
2,309,465 1,818,776
The amounts due from subsidiary companies are unsecured, B JBg > W) RCHR R SR - S0 S R JHE ]
interest free and have no fixed term of repayment except for a E ¥ A (B — 5848 134,797,000% 7T M
sum of HK$134,797,000 bearing interest at market rate. They A VAT 5 R AR B R S R IE) 5 Bk
are considered as quasi-equity loans. % S5 A0L I HE K o
Details of the principal subsidiary companies are shown in note = B ) 2 W] R O B R4 o

47.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

23. WGk B 2 v AR

Group
e 3L |
2005 2004
HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T T# K T# T T#T
Carrying value of listed -
associated companies R 1 A 2,560,484 2,231,272
Carrying value of unlisted I b I 2
associated companies MR T A 106,486 105,776
2,666,970 2,337,048
Less: impairment W WA (26,873) (21,892)
2,640,097 2,315,156
Loan note due from a listed — [ ki B 4 ]
associated company Fie R B85 58 % — 78,000
Amounts due from associated Wi 2 2wl
companies R 83,308 83,519
Less: impairment W WA (18,726) (18,726)
64,582 142,793
Less: amounts due to associated ¥ * B & 2 7
companies fle (57,537) (44,404)
2,647,142 2,413,545
Less: current portion of amounts Wos AR B R
due from listed associated i B A 4
companies K MR — (210)
2,647,142 2,413,335
Fair value of listed associated o k- A
companies A FAE 1,301,161 1,109,200
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

23. B8 A AR AR (41)

(Cont’d)
Company
AR5 )
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$°000
T# T RN
Listed equity investments R b
in Hong Kong, at cost BERMA 1,388,611 1,388,611
Unlisted equity investments, I EH R E
at cost R AE 3 3
1,388,614 1,388,614
Loan note due from a listed — [ BB AR R
associated company B — 78,000
Other amounts due from I 2 Oy /) By A
associated companies KR 75,518 75,554
Less: impairment Pk oc PR (16,601) (16,601)
1,447,531 1,525,567
Fair value of listed associated LB A A
companies oAl 880,515 772,879
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Cont’d)

(a) The goodwill included in the carrying value of associated

23. B8 A AR AR (41)

(a) DA Z 635 72 B 2 4 ] MR vl i Y

companies is as follows: ONE
Group
e L]
Negative
Goodwill goodwill Total
Wi & =R B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T T# T T#T
Cost )5 fH
At 1 January 2004 #20044-1H 1H 246,705 (342,134) (95,429)
Adjustment i B (5,145) — (5,145)
Arising on acquisition of 7R H A
associated companies i R =/ 3,469 (11,997) (8,528)
Eliminated on disposal H B ) &Y (433) 1,755 1,322
At 31 December 2004 20044 12H 31H 244,596 (352,376) (107,780)
Elimination of accumulated 7 B Jiti
amortization upon the HKFRS 3 I
application of HKFRS 3 89 R
(note 2(b)) (K #E2(b)) (158,704) — (158,704)
Derecognized upon the E i HKFRS 3 I
application of HKFRS 3 15 1k e R
(note 2(b)) (K #E2(b)) — 352,376 352,376
Arising on acquisition of L YEN YN -1
associated companies 2] 13,683 — 13,683
Eliminated on disposal H ¥ (125) — (125)
At 31 December 2005 20054 12H 31H 99,450 — 99,450
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Cont’d)

23. W8 A F B R (41)

Group
e L]
Negative
Goodwill goodwill Total
LR SRR B
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T#T T#T T#T
Impairment/accumulated Wi & &% ¥ 8
amortization
At 1 January 2004 #2004 1H 1H 128,360 (140,390) (12,030)
Adjustment i (343) — (343)
Amortization charged A R
for the year #H 31,104 (59,281) (28,177)
Eliminated on disposal B B 4 (417) 776 359
At 31 December 2004 #20044-12H 31H 158,704 (198,895) (40,191)
Elimination of accumulated B jifi
amortization upon the HKFRS 3 ¥
application of HKFRS 3 59 RS
(note 2(b)) (Bt 5E2(b)) (158,704) — (158,704)
Derecognized upon the i HKFRS 3
application of HKFRS 3 15 1k e 3R
(note 2(b)) (Bt 5% 2(b)) — 198,895 198,895
Impairment loss * T s 1+ 13,323 — 13,323
At 31 December 2005 20054 12 31H 13,323 — 13,323
Carrying amount 20054 12H 31H
at 31 December 2005 W i 86,127 — 86,127
Carrying amount 20044 12H 31H
at 31 December 2004 MR T 85,892 (153,481) (67,589)

The accounting policy for goodwill has been changed upon
the adoption of HKFRS 3. Please refer to note 2(b) for
details.

* The Group tests goodwill annually, or whenever there is an
indication that goodwill might be impaired. The impairment loss
of HK$13,323,000 arose mainly from the Group’s interest in a
listed associated company due to the prolonged decline in the fair
value of the Group’s interest in the listed associated company

below the Group’s carrying amount.

A ER4 HKFRS 3 W > B &6 &5t
BURA Frok s > 2B M EE20) -

* A ) 4 (SR A ] ey 0% 7 8 30 % VT BB
A ) A 55 PR o 13,323,000 G 4 I E
s 18, R AR T — P b i O A R RE
7o PR AR AR % LI A ) RE R A
AR 306 4 T Y R Ol o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Cont’d)

23. B8 A AR AR (41)

(b) The summarized financial information of associated (b) PAF 2 W& A Rl 20054 125 31
companies at 31 December 2005 was as follows: H A %5 R R 22
Group
et |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Total revenue e 1,749,519 1,723,201
Profit and loss for the year & 4F Ji ¥ A & 5 18 467,398 336,487
Group’s share of results of %8 [ B Af
associated companies W 2 A W
for the year SR AF B AR 149,549 165,043
Total assets HEE E 12,494,018 10,925,873
Total liabilities A (6,681,639) (5,568,262)
Group’s share of net assets %2 [ Fit 4 I & 2> &)
of associated companies WK E 2,580,843 2,404,637
(c) Details of the principal associated companies are shown in (c) F BB A v 5F A G B EOR Bk
note 47. 47 o
(d) The amounts due from (to) associated companies are (d) BEARXR () REERHT - 2

unsecured, interest free and have no fixed term of
repayment. They are considered as quasi-equity loans.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

incorporation and

principal place

24. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 24, It P 2 ) B A
ENTITIES
Group
e ¢ |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Carrying value of unlisted jointly JE b 77 3 [7] 42 i 23 5]
controlled entities JERTTR IR 935 1,201
Amount due from a jointly — [ A [) 428 ] 23 W]
controlled entity * R = — 1,018
Impairment for amount due from — [ & [i] ¥ i 2 7]
a jointly controlled entity R M U AE — (1,018)
935 1,201
* The amount due from a jointly controlled entity was unsecured, interest * — ) 3 ] e o) A ) MR R AR - R K
free and had no fixed term of repayment. 0 € A o
Particulars of the jointly controlled entity at 31 December 2005 DL R % 7 20054F 12 H 31 H iy 3% [l 2 il
are as follows: A &R
Proportion of
nominal value
Country of of issued

capital and
voting right

Form of of operation Principal T B
Name business structure i W K& 3 B 3E B activities Wi fH K&
# B RME X i ] TR B 5 HE B &
SHK Corporate Finance Incorporated People’s Republic Corporate finance 1/3
(Shanghai) Limited of China advisory
3 R R A S R T A H R A 3 il 5 e R
ARAFE
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

25. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS/

25. Wit 8 b E

OTHER INVESTMENTS
Group
e L
Available-
for-sale
investments Other
o B investments
B Fo Aty #% &
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T# L
Listed equity investments, bl E
at fair value ¥ AP
— Listed in Hong Kong — /W Bl 530,543 476,810
— Listed outside Hong Kong — /B BT 4,444 4,474
534,987 481,284
Unlisted equity investments, FETIRERE
at fair value * NP E * 458,152 303,494
Club memberships and exchange & BT €& %% & &2 5 Fir
participation rights 2 B — 5,425
Statutory deposits Y% — 26,624
993,139 816,827
Add: amounts due from investee Sl : # & A H]
companies * KM = — 94,935
Less: impairment for amount W —HBE A
due from an investee company R ik AL — (2,161)
993,139 909,601
Less: amount due to an investee  Ji : — [ # & 2 #]
company =43 — (1,891)
993,139 907,710

Available-for-sale investments/other investments are intended to
be held for a continuing strategic or long term purpose.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

#F20054E 12731 H 114 )
25. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS/ 25. Wik B b B (B
OTHER INVESTMENTS (Cont’d)
Other investments were redesignated to various line items on 1 PE M HKAS 39 B > JHfili & 7
January 2005 on the adoption of HKAS 39. Please refer to note 20054 1H 1H B B & 4 2 A W JE
2(j) for details. H > wF 1 i 2 BB RE2() ©
* Included a sum totalling HK$118,003,000 for the interests in the Kuala # JR20044F L Wb > A — Y H L E
Lumpur hotels project in 2004 comparative figures. Please refer to note 118,003,000% JC F 7 B 3% 11 i 1 H R 4% o
26 for details. W 1% i 2 B HERE26 o
26. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES 26. K B HE Wk
Group Company
# M y: AR |
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$ 000
T# T T# T T#xT T#T
Loan note of a listed associated ~ — ] b 7 B % 2 &) 1)
company Bk R 78,000 — 78,000 —
Amounts due from investee BHEAH
companies * RHR * 124,687 — — —
202,687 — 78,000 —
Less: Impairment Who: PR A (1,447) — — —
201,240 — 78,000 —
Long term portion of term loans A ] fif 5k & 3 fily
and other receivables A WA B ) = 401 R 43
(note 27) (K 5E27) 1,066 3,200 — —
202,306 3,200 78,000 —
The fair value of the Group’s loans and receivables at 31 A5 [ B K S HE W HR R 20054F 12 H 31 H
December 2005 was approximate to the corresponding carrying B 2 P B FG % T A AH o o
value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

26. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (Cont’d)

106

Pending any judgment pursuant to the Final Appeal, the Company’s
present understanding of the effect of the Court of Appeal Judgment is
that SHKS now effectively owns 25% (“SHKS Interest”) of NWDC’s
entire interest (including the shareholder loans advanced by, or on behalf
of, NWDC, and/or SDL and/or SHKS to Great Union Properties Sdn.
Bhd. (“GUP”) in the Joint Venture (as defined in the Judgment). The
Joint Venture is a 50-50 joint venture between NWDC and/or SDL and
IGB Corporation Bhd. to purchase land and to build two hotels of 1,000
rooms and a 200 unit service apartment block at the city centre of Kuala
Lumpur. SDL holds 12.5% of the shares in GUP on trust for SHKS. A
sum totalling HK$118,003,000 (2004: HK$118,003,000) is included in
“Amounts due from investee companies” being the amount, (excluding
interest which has been expensed in prior years) which represents the

carrying value of the SHKS Interest.

The Board has decided that it is not presently appropriate to make any
provisions in respect of the litigation or for impairment of the value of its
interest in the total Kuala Lumpur hotels project pursuant to the
Judgment and the Court of Appeal Judgment (together “the Judgments™).
This decision has been taken because it is considered that the current
circumstances regarding the nature and value of the interests existing
under the Judgments and the uncertainty of the outcome of the Final
Appeal, result in a situation where it is not possible to decide with any
degree of accuracy as to what the final position may be. On the one hand
if SHKS is completely successful in the Final Appeal then it may be
entitled to recovery of monies already paid. On the other hand if it is not
totally successful or only partially successful then it may be possible that
further provision for impairment of the value of its final interests in the
Kuala Lumpur hotels project may be required. The extent of such
provision is not presently capable of determination as the holding
company of the hotel namely GUP has not provided a current valuation
of the project and SHKS has not had sufficient access to the detailed
books and records of GUP to reach a supportable view as to the value of

the project.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

27. R B I HE R

Group
e YL |
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
T# T# T#c Tt
Trade receivables 7  E R
Accounts receivable from 25~
exchanges, brokers and ma
clients % P e R 800,873 619,909
Less: impairment W WAE (6,184) (36,618)
794,689 583,291
Secured term loans A AT A G 3K 166,967 237,462
Unsecured term loans J FIG A0 A A K — 5,864
Term loans due from a listed Sl 100 o B R /A
associated company Bt R A A8 245,000 —
Less: impairment ks P AE (35,331) (58,816)
376,636 184,510
1,171,325 767,801
Secured margin loans A A R 2 K 1,440,396 1,643,409
Less: impairment W WAE (147,111) (202,353)
1,293,285 1,441,056
2,464,610 2,208,857
Amounts due from listed | R/
associated companies X W 7,357 210
Current portion of leasehold W —4F A B ] Y
interests in land FHE - HuBE RS 1,664 1,442
Interest receivables JFE W F) B 3,730 3,239
Other accounts receivable, HAh BEWR ~ %Ee R
deposits and prepayments A E 123,569 80,060
2,600,930 2,293,808
Less: long term portion of term ¥ : A # {5 3K &
loans and other receivables JL A, A W R 1
(note 26) 1= 138 4 (B 5E26) (1,066) (3,200)
2,599,864 2,290,608
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Cont’d)
The aging analysis of the trade receivables excluding margin
loans is as follows. No aging analysis on margin clients’
receivables is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an
aging analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the
business of securities margin financing.

27. 8 B I A o R (4

PAR 7 A B 356 ol 27 Ok Y A B iR
AR e 22 BT A I R B 2R O % P HE WL
AR Y R B 23 A > R H Y B 0 B R
AR SRR MR A R

2005 2004

HK$°000 HK$’000

T#x Tt

Current R 1A 1,148,875 752,069
31-60 days 31— 60K 10,314 12,560
61-90 days 61—90K 1,320 383
Over 90 days 90K P L 52,331 98,223
1,212,840 863,235
Less: impairment Who: WA (41,515) (95,434)
1,171,325 767,801

The amount due from associated companies and interest
receivable are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are expected
to be settled within one year. Further details of the term loans
and margin loans are disclosed in note 50.

There were listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients held as collateral against secured margin loans and term
loans. The fair value of the listed securities as at 31 December
2005 was HK$6,272,527,000 (2004: HK$6,420,945,000).

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivables at 31
December 2005 was approximate to the corresponding carrying
value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

TRADING SECURITIES

28. HELD FOR TRADING INVESTMENTS/

28. HEHEEE EHEEBIR

Group
#M
Held for
trading
investments Trading
BREMNE securities
#EH BHREEE
2005 2004
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#x T T
Equity securities listed in A0 AT ¥ b T B R R R
Hong Kong, at fair value A VA
— Issued by corporate entities ~ — H 4T 32,396 23,152
— Issued by banks — HRATEAT 20,654 13,133
— Issued by public utility — HAE K
entities #A7 33 32
53,083 36,317
Equity securities listed outside 775 % DL Ab L7 Ay e i 25 »
Hong Kong, at fair value AP E
— Issued by corporate entities =~ — H 4T 2,534 3,740
— Issued by bank — HRAITEAT 87 59
2,621 3,799
Equity securities in unlisted AN IE B Bt
investment funds outside R BRERYE
Hong Kong, at fair value AP E
— Issued by corporate entities =~ — H A #4T 119,292 —
Marketable debt securities e W LA B A
outside Hong Kong, (7 T
at fair value A VA
— Issued by central — Wi B
government BAT — 7,741
Warrants and options listed in TEF W b e a R R
Hong Kong, at fair value e SR RE RN TE 3,508 —
Other held for trading HibFrEHEKE >
investments, at fair value /N L - 478 406
178,982 48,263
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

28. HELD FOR TRADING INVESTMENTS/ 28.

TRADING SECURITIES (Cont’d)

Trading securities were redesignated on 1 January 2005 on the
application of HKAS 39. Please refer to note 2(j) for details.

PR R R IR ()

R EHE HKAS 39 B > 7825 &% IRk
20054 1H IHE EH & % 5 A FIE
H > 51 aE 2 B M EE2G) »

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 29. B RBEEHD
Group
3|
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T ¥ T
Bank balances and cash WITHEE LB & 320,492 406,959
Fixed deposits with banks AT € WA 95,212 80,290
Treasury bills JHE 25 7,680 —
423,384 487,249

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with licensed
banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal business
transactions. At 31 December 2005, trust and segregated
accounts not otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled
HK$2,130,593,000 (2004: HK$2,178,901,000).

Further details of the fixed deposits with banks and treasury bills
are disclosed in note 50.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

30. BANK BORROWINGS DUE WITHIN ONE

30.

T —AF N 2008 0 BT A K

YEAR

Group
# M

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# L T-# T

Bank loans AT %
— Secured (note 46) — B A (B 5% 46) 225,000 —
— Unsecured — JE LA 30,000 —
255,000 —

Bank overdrafts WATE X
— Secured (note 46) — B A (B 5% 46) 79,925 57,905
334,925 57,905

Current portion of long term — 4R R 2] ] Y R R AT

bank loans (note 38) i K (B 5E38) 7,621 6,040
342,546 63,945

All the bank loans and overdrafts are in Hong Kong dollars.

Further details are disclosed in note 50.

Fiv A BRAT A K B S R WO o M —
F I 7 B RSO B B o
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 31. & N b B A IR

Group
M
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T# L
Trade payables R AT R
Accounts payable to 5~
exchanges, brokers and B Rk
clients % AT IR 787,288 867,135
Other accounts payable and At JE A HR S
accruals JRE £+ E H 176,829 163,971
Amounts due to investee BE N
companies iR 2,464 —
Current portion of obligation — 4R A 3] ] B A R
under a finance lease (note 38) 18 % (Fff#E38) — 76
966,581 1,031,182

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other payables at 31
December 2005 was approximate to the corresponding carrying

45 B &8 45 B 1l FE £ BR 7 200545 12 H
31 H B2 - (i B B T fEAH 2 o

amount.

The aging analysis of the trade payables is as follows: REEMNIRAREB SN T
2005 2004
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#x T
Current 5113 781,824 852,009
31-60 days 31— 60Kk 1,800 3,640
61-90 days 61—90K 258 3,037
Over 90 days 90K VL | 3,406 8,449
787,288 867,135
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

32. TRADING LIABILITIES, AT FAIR VALUE

33.

34.

32, 2 F-fE 5 Mie i 4 2% 4

Group
e |
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T# L

Stock borrowings
Stock option

JBe S A
Jise 5% 350 e

17,700 —
56 —

17,756 —

CURRENT ASSETS AND CURRENT
LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY

33. 72 W) i B RE A % U ) £ A5

The fair value of the Company’s trade and other receivables, A2 W] 88 B Al RE R - B4 K B
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other payables and amounts S ~ RoE B H At BE AT IR A R
due to subsidiary companies at 31 December 2005 was 23w B R 20054 12 31 H M A A

approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.

SHARE CAPITAL

S LR i AR A A

34. A
Number of shares Share capital
Je 4 B H JBe A
2005 2004 2005 2004
000 000 HK$000 HK$’000

T TR T Twe

Ordinary shares of
HK?20 cents each

Authorized:
Balance as at 1 January and
31 December

W 58 A
208l

g A
IH1H K&12H31H

15,000,000 15,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000

Issued and fully paid:
Balance as at 1 January and
31 December

BAT MBS REA :
IH1H %12H31H

1,245,703 1,245,703 249,141 249,141
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

35. RESERVES 35. filf
Group Company
et | ¥ /A
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$ 000
T# T T# T T# K T#T
Special capital reserve arising 1 i %% B¢ £y i i
from adjustment of nominal 5 2 2 4%
value of shares A il
Balance as at 1 January IH1B %7 930,026 930,026 930,026 930,026
Transfer to retained earnings * ¥4 #§ 2= ff B # F) * (930,026) —  (930,026) —
Balance as at 31 December 12H31H &% — 930,026 — 930,026
Share premium account JBe By it 160 Sk
Balance as at 1 January and 1H1H X%12H31H
31 December fged 1,124,703 1,124,703 1,123,263 1,123,263
Capital redemption reserve Y A Vi Il il i
Balance as at 1 January and 1H1H X12H31H
31 December e 51,704 51,704 51,704 51,704
Exchange reserve {HE 58 Gt f
Balance as at 1 January 1H1H &% (26,826) (27,105) — —
Translation of the accounts of 63 A1 B A A W]
overseas subsidiaries, Wi & o \] e 3k W
associated companies and yEh) A R ik H
jointly controlled entities hE 571 (45) — —
Release on disposal of a jointly  H} £ — [ 3t [A] 45 i
controlled entity 23 i) IR 43 [l (10) — — —
Deferred tax R Wt B IH (165) — — —
Associated companies Wk 8 28 ) 26,071 325 — —
Jointly controlled entities 3 ] 4 ) A W — (1 — —
Balance as at 31 December 12A31H&#F (359) (26,826) — —
Balance carried forward to &5 AE
next page TH 1,176,048 2,079,607 1,174,967 2,104,993
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

35. RESERVES (Cont’d)

35. fk flii (4
Group Company
et | ¥ /A
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$ 000
TH#E  Tww  Twm  T#w

Balance brought forward from % 17§ 7k

previous page +rHE 1,176,048 2,079,607 1,174,967 2,104,993
Investment property B B 2% AN A

revaluation reserve
Balance as at 1 January, ITH1H &% »

as previously reported ¥ AR D iR 151,158 139,275 — —

Share of prior year adjustments
of an associated company

Fie Al — [ B 4 24 ]

25,615 24,936 — —

As restated

Share of adjustments to opening
of associated companies upon
adoption of HKAS 40

Release on disposal of

5

FIt Al Wi 78 2
AR AN HKAS 40 B Ay
191 %1 i #

H B — [ I 8 A W) IR

176,773 164,211 — —

(176,773) — — —

an associated company 5 1] — (533) — —
Associated companies I %5 O 7] — 13,095 — —
Balance as at 31 December 12H31H &% — 176,773 — —

Balance carried forward to
next page

&5 A il
TH

1,176,048 2,256,380 1,174,967 2,104,993
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

166

35. RESERVES (Cont’d) 35. fift fhi (4)
Group Company
et | ¥ /A
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T# L T#T T#xT T#T
Balance brought forward from %5 77 & 7k
previous page EH 1,176,048 2,256,380 1,174,967 2,104,993
Investment revaluation reserve ¢ & ¥ f fiff ffi
Balance as at 1 January 1H1H &% 308,920 71,956 1) 13,347
Adjustment to opening on AR A HKASs 32 K&
adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 39IRF 1 H F01 ) (2,096) — — —
Gains on fair value changes of R E O H
available-for-sale & A1 5 B i
investments/other investments & 340,928 208,173 — —
Impairment loss of available- EE.3 R T 94
for-sale investments/other HC Al 42 & D AE
investments transferred to i 18 4 2
income statement W 25 Bk 14,411 16,898 — —
Deferred tax % %It Bt JE 81 (222) — —
Release on disposal of available- H} £ ] it i
for-sale investments/other B/ H Al 1% A
investments 1 Il (38,807) 6,648 1 (13,348)
Release on disposal of 8 — [ Ik 8 A W] IR
an associated company 1% | — 43 — —
Associated companies Wk 8 28 ) 10,299 5,424 — —
Balance as at 31 December 12H31H &% 633,736 308,920 — (D
Capital reserves A ik
Balance as at 1 January ITH1H % 3,744 921 — —
Transfer from retained earnings I % 2 &) 8 # 5
by associated companies R B i A 352 2,827 — —
Release on disposal of H B — [ g 2 o ] IR
an associated company f# Il — 4) — —
Associated companies Wi & 24 W] 2,338 — — —
Balance as at 31 December 12A31H&#F 6,434 3,744 — —
Balance carried forward to &5 A
next page TH 1,816,218 2,569,044 1,174,967 2,104,992
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F
35. RESERVES (Cont’d) 35. i fl (%)
Group Company
YL | AR A
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
TWL Tt T#m T

Balance brought forward from %5 77 i 7k

previous page +rHE 1,816,218 2,569,044 1,174,967 2,104,992
Retained earnings B ¥ e A
Balance as at 1 January, IH1IH&#F »
as previously reported 1% VLA 3 Bk 2,146,452 1,876,597 791,620 895,398
Prior year adjustments iy 39 i
— Adoption of HKASs 16 — R4 HKASs 16
and 17 %17 (2,049) (1,752) — —
— Adoption of HKAS-Int 21 — R4 HKAS-Int 21 109 377 — —
— Share of associated — P Al B s
companies | (45,708) (40,216) _— —
As restated | 2,098,804 1,835,006 791,620 895,398
Adjustments to opening retained ¥ % & ¥ ¥ A
earnings i H
— Adoption of HKASs 32 — XA HKASs 32
and 39 %39 14,878 — 14,077 —
— Adoption of HKFRS 3 — $% # HKFRS 3 175,877 — — —
— Share of associated — B Al B s
companies 2 H] 184,071 — — —

2,473,630 1,835,006 805,697 895,398

Profit attributable to equity AR ] JBE R

holders of the Company JFE A a2 F) 401,497 378,738 376,633 8,335
Dividends JB B (149,485)  (112,113)  (149,485)  (112,113)
Transfer from special capital A d ] E A

reserve * it A * 930,026 — 930,026 —
Unclaimed dividends A 4H B S

written back 2% = 1,862 — 1,862 —
Transfer to capital reserve by I 2 > m] B 2

associated companies & A fk A 352) (2,827) — —
Balance as at 31 December 12H31H #7& 3,657,178 2,098,804 1,964,733 791,620
Balance carried forward to &5 47

next page TH 5,473,396 4,667,848 3,139,700 2,896,612
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

35. RESERVES (Cont’d)

35. fk flii (4
Group Company
et | ¥ /A
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$ 000
TH#E  Tww  Twm  T#w

Balance brought forward from % 17§ 7k

5,473,396 4,667,848 3,139,700 2,896,612

previous page tH
Proposed dividends 5 % I B
Balance as at 1 January IH1H &%
Dividends proposed IR It B
Dividends paid Jit 2 32 A

74,742 74,742 74,742 74,742
149,485 112,113 149,485 112,113
(105,885)  (112,113)  (105,885)  (112,113)

Balance as at 31 December

12A31H & 15

118,342 74,742 118,342 74,742

Total balance as at
31 December FLR

127 31H &1

5,591,738 4,742,590 3,258,042 2,971,354

The distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December
2005 amounted to HK$2,397,990,000 (2004: HK$869,704,000),
being its net realized profits calculated under Section 79B of the

Companies Ordinance.

in 1998, the High Court of Hong Kong stipulated that the credit arising
on the reduction be transferred to a special capital reserve, and that the
reserve is not to be distributed until all of the liabilities of the Company
as at the date of the order, 14 July 1998, are settled. There were no
outstanding liabilities at 31 December 2005 in respect of liabilities in
existence at 14 July 1998. Accordingly, the special capital reserve
became distributable and was transferred to retained earnings.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

36. MINORITY INTERESTS 36. A % B o BE 22

Group
et |
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Balance as at 1 January IH1IB&#F (494) 1,411
Profit attributable to minority 7 B I R RE 2 A
interests i F) 863 483
Distribution to minority interests % H} £ Bt J& 2 7] k¢
on disposal of subsidiaries o3 8% T 0 WU RN — (2,388)
Balance as at 31 December 12H31H &% 369 (494)
37. LOAN NOTES 37. Bk SH
Group and the Company
358 B AR A
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Principal P N4
Balance as at 1 January IH1H %7 129,637 231,637
Repayment and cancellation 72 K B Rk 8 (60,000) (102,000)
Balance as at 31 December 12H31H #& 69,637 129,637
Difference using the effective 5 Y EC B R B 9 Y %
interest method
Balance as at 1 January LA 1H &% — _
Adjustments to opening balance 1 $R A HKAS 39 I i)
on the adoption of HKAS 39 1 %) 45 ¢ o B (14,077) —
Interest expense 1B #EH 8,692 _
Balance as at 31 December 12731 H &7 (5,385) _
Carrying value as at 12H31H
31 December W i A 64,252 129,637
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

37. LOAN NOTES (Cont’d)
The loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum and the principal
of the loan notes is due for repayment on 7 March 2008. The
effective interest rate is 7.9% per annum.

The fair value of the loan notes at 31 December 2005 was
approximate to the corresponding carrying value.

38. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS DUE

37. B ()
BRI A ER 400 B > RS
P8 A 4 BN 20084E 3 H 7H B A 38 o
BB B 2 4R F) % 7.9% o

B K S8 Y 20054 12 H 31 H B A A
L i fE A 2 o

38. — AR 4R 2 M) 0 BLAT B JL b A

AFTER ONE YEAR
Group
3L |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T
Secured bank loans (note 46) A HCAT B AT AE 3 (B sk 46) 50,367 30,307
Obligation under a finance lease il & fl & & % — 76
Advance from a minority equity 2K H 4 U 3K
holder i 3K 974 1,022
51,341 31,405
Less: current portion s — AN B R4
Secured bank loans (note 30) KA SR AT 6 3k (B 5E30) (7,621) (6,040)
Obligation under a finance il A
lease &% — (76)
43,720 25,289
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

38. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS DUE
AFTER ONE YEAR (Cont’d)

At 31 December 2005, the secured bank loans were repayable as

38. — A A% B W BT B I fib i K

(%)

20054 12H 31 H > B HLIH SR AT A 7

follows: ZEFBWMTE
Group
#M
2005 2004
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#x T
Within one year —4EN 7,621 6,040
In the second year AR 8,195 6,172
In the third to fifth year BEAERELE 34,551 18,095
50,367 30,307
The secured bank loans are repayable by instalments up to A HE A SR AT A KO DA 4 A R 22010
December 2010. Interest is charged on the outstanding balances 12H o MBI ARMEELS BB EE
at Prime Rate minus 2% per annum and Hong Kong Interbank AR R B 2% B A v SR AT R SE 7 B AR R
Offer Rate plus 1% to 1.25% per annum. RM1%%E1.25%5 5F °
The fair value of the Group’s bank and other borrowings due — AR A% B I Y SR AT B H Al A KO 2005

over one year at 31 December 2005 was approximate to the
corresponding carrying value.

H12H 31H WA F 18 B2 3 HE i A A

B

25‘0
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# F20054E 12 H 31 A IE 4
39. PROVISIONS 39. Hefl
Group
e YL |
Employee
benefit Others Total
HITHA b b
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T# L T# L T# K
At 1 January 2005 #20054-1H 1H 42,654 792 43,446
Additional provision
in the year #E A5 34 fm 33,402 846 34,248
Written back % Il (13,009) — (13,009)
Amount utilized during
the year 155 ) B3 (11,428) — (11,428)
Amount paid during
the year XA B (18,998) = (18,998)
At 31 December 2005 20054124 31 H 32,621 1,638 34,259
Less: current portion b A S N (32,211) (846) (33,057)
410 792 1,202
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

40. DEFERRED TAXATION 40. B %E B
Group
et |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Net deferred tax assets 1 1H B gt Fi H
as at 1 January &R 4,736 6,218
Reclassified from taxation EHAMA
payable JBE A5 B 6 — (2,726)
Exchange adjustments T 52, 34 (67) 13
Acquired on an acquisition B A g — [
of a subsidiary Fi & 2 ] (124) —
Charge to income for the year T A A WL A R
(note 14) (Bt 14) (7,499) 1,453
Charge to equity 7 RE 2% 40 B (84) (222)
Net deferred tax (liabilities) 1273 31 H B 38 % Bt 6
assets as at 31 December (B8 BEFH (3,038) 4,736
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

40. DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont’d)

The deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance
sheet are analyzed as follows:

40. & %€ B o (B0
AT % A8 B 2 AR A iR R R R S L
JE ¥ A K BT

Group Company
eyt | ¥ /A
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
TWL Tt T#m T

Deferred tax assets A 28 BT &
— Decelerated depreciation — W I 228 286 — —
— Provisions — Al 6,439 7,886 2,158 2,612
— Revaluation of assets — B EEAN — 601 — —
— Unused tax losses — RHABHE 1,682 4,292 — —
8,349 13,065 2,158 2,612

Offset against deferred tax 11K 51 2 2 Bt I
liabilities & (4,206) (2,786) — —
4,143 10,279 2,158 2,612

Deferred tax liabilities A% SiE 5 JE £
— Accelerated depreciation — s Py (3,577) (3,268) — —
— Revaluation of assets — BEEEA (3,442) (167) — —
— Unrealized profit — R B i A (1,504) (1,274) — —

— Undistributed earnings — RAIREF

and others B Ho At (2,864) (3,620) — —

Offset against deferred tax assets ik 8 %% #C Bt JE & &

(11,387) (8,329) — —

4,206 2,786 — —

(7,181) (5,543) — —

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognized
deductible temporary difference of HK$5,880,000 (2004:
HK$6,023,000) and unrecognized tax losses of HK$391,903,000
(2004: HK$353,526,000) available to offset against future
profits. The deductible temporary difference and tax losses have
not been recognized as it is uncertain that there will be sufficient
future taxable profit available against the utilization of these
temporary differences. Included in unrecognized tax losses are
losses of HK$4,467,000, HK$54,000, and HK$13,349,000 that

will be expired on 2006, 2007 and 2008 respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

STATEMENT

41. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from

1. %545 B4 i A R W ik

W Bt i i A B2 B AL B 4 (BT D) B

(used in) operations: SR :
Group
M
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#xL T# T
Profit before taxation o ot T ¥4 ) 436,546 412,834
Share of results and Ji A 3B 4 I
amortization of negative ey aE
goodwill/goodwill of B
— Associated companies — & A (149,549) (165,043)
— Jointly controlled entities — b JE] A A (2) 3,024
Amortization of negative i 2 WA
goodwill on acquisition of o AR ]
subsidiary companies =N — (9,565)
Dividend income BB WA (40,639) (73,636)
Interest income B W A (174,565) (160,570)
Discount on acquisition of W I — [ B I A )
a subsidiary company Pk (199) —
Net realized profit on disposal £ — [H] Fif J&§ 2 &) — & 4r
of a portion of a subsidiary T 58 B v A 5 4 — (789)
Net realized profit on disposal/ & i 1E H & —
deemed disposal of a jointly 3 [ 52 ] 8 W) © 56 B
controlled entity i A1) 3 7 (1,219) (942)
Net realized profit on disposal A — R
of an investment property T 58 B v A i 4 (2,061) —
Net realized profit on disposal ~ H & Wt & & &~
of available-for-sale Hib# g T Bl
investments/other investment i F) (56,748) (2,483)
Impairment loss for intangible I T B A Yk AFL s 4R
assets written back % ] (180) —
Impairment loss for trade and R T G A e W MR
other receivables/provision WA N 18R R
for doubtful debts written back & #§ [l (25,264) (16,615)
Increase in fair value of BEWENVE
investment properties/ B4 5 Ak WA
revaluation deficit written back % ] (23,638) (6,100)
Balance carried forward to &5 A
next page TH (37,518) (19,285)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

41. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 41. 5834 H B £ W6 ()
STATEMENT (Cont’d)

Group
e L
2005 2004
HK$’000 HKS$’000
T# T# T
Balance brought forward from %5 7# i 7k
previous page LH (37,518) (19,285)
Impairment loss of available- R 3 RT3 94
for-sale investments/other HC At 2 %
investments RN, Ei=] 14,411 16,898
Impairment loss of an associated —— [H] i % 2 &l
company AE s 4H 4,981 —
Impairment loss of property and 4 3& M &%
equipment RN iz 3,680 —
Impairment loss of intangible I e ¥ A
assets AE s 1H 980 —
Impairment loss of goodwill — ] Bff )& 2 ) w2
of a subsidiary company IERIEN, Fi= 267 —
Impairment loss of goodwill Wt 8 ) e 2
of associated companies AE s 1H 13,323 —
Impairment loss of trade and R T A e W MR
other receivables/provision WA G 18
for doubtful debs o R e A 21,409 16,074
Net unrealized (profit) loss on HhEEERE &%
held for trading investments/ R R B R S8 B (6 A1)
trading securities i 18 T A (465) 2,109
Amortization of intangible assets 1 & i JE & & 3,910 3,906
Amortization of leasehold il g7 A B
interests in land HE 25 1,645 616
Depreciation of property and L EY &)
equipment g 17,258 15,851
Interest expenses PSS - g 39,353 17,677
Net loss on deemed disposal PUAE B — [ I & 2 W
of an associated company i 15 ¥ — 4,492
Net loss on disposal of property i £ 4 3& & &%
and equipment i 18 1 734 559
Balance carried forward to & A
next page TH 83,968 58,897
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

41. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 41. 5834 H B £ W6 ()

STATEMENT (Cont’d)

Group
£M
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# L T
Balance brought forward from %} 77 s 7k
previous page LH 83,968 58,897
Net loss on disposal of 8 L i A
intangible assets i 18 7 A — 96
Operating cash flow before U B A A Y T AR s
movement in working capital & 83,968 58,993
Increase in loans and receivables 5 25 S JE W i 354 Jin — (3,200)
(Increase) decrease in trade and  £% %2 K F i JiE i M
other receivables (3% ) WA (274,849) 523,677
Increase in held for trading FEEERE Wk
investments/trading securities 2% 2 HE B4 (127,798) (14,634)
Decrease in trade and R B Al R A MR
other payables Wk A (81,824) (482,320)
Increase in trading liabilities, 2V E B MR i 1R
at fair value £ 5 1 m 17,756 —
Decrease in provisions A I A (9,187) (3,956)
Cash (used in) generated from g (i) s
operations Bl 4 (391,934) 78,560
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

The Group acquired the following subsidiaries during the year:

42. Wik AW )8 2w
48 180 7 A 47 1 A LTS e 2

Cost
including
capitalized
Date of Percentage Component expenses
Name Principal activities acquisition acquired of cost &AL
# TR Jik A H 91 AT SR RARHEE  BIEA
HK$’000
T
Hing Yip Holdings Property investment 1/2/2005 100% Cash 13,811
Limited
BRI A H YR E Bl 4
Excalibur Futures Futures dealing and 17/3/2005 100% Cash 16,853
Limited broking
% i A A E HMEHEE kKL B&
Excalibur Securities Securities broking 17/3/2005 100% Cash 9,033
Limited
W dhi v 7 AR A F i 75 AL B
Sing Hing Investment Property investment 18/4/2005 100% Cash 38,477
Limited
il B A R A YR E Bl
78,174
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

42. WA WY )8 2 ) (80
DA 7 W B 0 MR D TR

42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)
The aggregate assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition
and the goodwill, are as follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount Fair value
Pl A#F W adjustments Fair value
Wewmifi A FfEw AR (]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
Tt AR P Tt
Cash and cash equivalents B4 kB4 5 15,758 — 15,758
Intangible assets I K E 1,200 — 1,200
Investment property BEWE 26,934 12,428 39,362
Leasehold interests in land FH 1 HhBE 25 6,408 2,492 8,900
Property and equipment LE Y& ] 9,565 1,463 11,028
Statutory deposits W E R 1,734 — 1,734
Trade and other receivables g Jo b JE U R 17,723 (900) 16,823
Trade and other payables 2R B b, JFE A HR (16,575) — (16,575)
Deferred tax liabilities AR 31 A I £ K (124) — (124)
Net assets K 62,623 15,483 78,106
Total purchase consideration VA B 4 3 A Y A
satisfied by cash R 4 78,174
68
Excess of net fair value over 1 3 R AR W
consideration recognized in SR A W AR TR
income statement e 58 199
Goodwill [k 267
Purchase consideration settled DL B4 AT i A
in cash A 78,174
Cash and cash equivalents in 7 B JES 2> V) B A i B 4 R
subsidiaries acquired B&SHEY (15,758)
Net cash outflow arising W i B 4 3
on acquisition P 62,416
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005

# #20054F 12331 H IE4E &
42. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d) 42. Ji A B 2 ) (51)
The aggregate revenue and the profit and loss of the acquired VAT 2% W N\ Bh J 2 ) g Wi 2 A0 i ) B
subsidiaries are as follows: & 18] -
For the year Post-
2005 acquisition
2005%F S 1 i 4%
HK$’000 HKS$’000
T#T T-¥#C
Total revenue AW 28 46,695 43,743
Profit and loss i ) K s 17 11,061 10,401
The information for the year 2005 is for illustrative purposes 20054 FEHI R RAE R B & > #%
only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results S W O\ BB A W) R 200548 BE W A T %
of operation of the acquired subsidiaries that are included in the BREE WA ERA L BEEES
consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it intended to W IR A o BRAE R R R ST
be a projection of future results. W o
43. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 43. AR
Group
e 3¢ |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
T# T# T
Contracted for but not provided CEAMBRAERE B
in the financial statements 1 29,628 28,688
Authorized but not [R5/
contracted for BHIHE 2,259 2,209
31,887 30,897
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

44. OPERATING LEASES

(a)

(b)

The Group as lessee
At balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for
future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-

4. BEMNS

(a) SEMEBARMA
FEEEH > 5 R RS TR
FEALA > o ZE AR A 3T I B A

cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: MEAMAFMRET :

Group

£y |
2005 2004
HK$°000 HKS$’000
T#L T T
Within one year —4E R 17,115 20,155

In the second to fifth years MSHFAEE &

inclusive A 14,802 33,952
31,917 54,107

Most of the lease payment represents rentals payable by the
Group for its office properties. The lease term and rental
are fixed at 2 to 4 years.

The Group as lessor
At balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with

KR oy LB A R 45 0 2 L 2
KW A AL A o LA &
L4 2 T 2 7E B PUAEH o

(b) HHEAEBBAA
REREH > FEBEMEHERTUT

tenants for the following future minimum lease payments: AR AR f AR A B A K
Group
£ G |
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T# T T#T
Within one year —4EN 1,269 359
In the second to fifth years MHE/EE &
inclusive 5 LA 856 —
2,125 359
The Group has properties leased to tenants for rental. The L A 3 R T A % DU WO
lease term and rental are fixed at 1 to 3 years. & HMMAMEREEE &
=4 e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) At balance sheet date, the Company and the Group had

45. R AE
(a) MEEHEH > KARKEEEUT

guarantees as follows: R -
Group Company
#M v |
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T T T# T
Guarantee for banking HTUTARM
facility granted to AT BERE
— Subsidiary companies ~ — ff J& 2 #] — — 30,000 58,000
— An investee company — —H&E A 6,979 7,000 6,979 7,000
Indemnities on banking HET MR
guarantees made available % ¥ 45 B g
to a clearing house and Y8R 4T IR 3
regulatory body Pt A iy 4 R 5,540 5,540 — —
Other guarantees FC Al R R 7,084 3,184 1,400 1,400
19,603 15,724 38,379 66,400
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

45. B A ()

(b) J*20044E2H 4H > Shanghai Finance

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)
(b) On 4 February 2004, Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited

(“STCC”) and Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
(“SHKIS”), both indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company, were served with a writ including a statement of
claim (“200/2004”) by Shanghai Finance Holdings
Limited, claiming, inter alia, an order that the sale of the
shares in Shun Loong Holdings Limited (“Shun Loong
Shares”) by STCC as assignee to SHKIS (at a consideration
of HK$36,500,000 subject to additional amounts in a total
sum not exceeding HK$15,700,000 which might have been
payable one year from the date of completion under certain
conditions) pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement
dated 25 June 2003 be set aside, or alternatively, as against
STCC, damages and an account as to the money obtained
by STCC in respect of the Shun Loong Shares. The writ is
being vigorously defended. STCC and SHKIS were
properly advised at all times during the transaction and
believe that the claim is not soundly based. STCC and
SHKIS have applied to have the claim struck out. The
proceedings have now been stayed until further order of the
court.

While a provision has been made for legal costs, at this
stage the Directors are of the view that it is not appropriate
for any other provision to be made with respect to this
action.

Holdings Limited [ [F] 4 2% 22 #] [
HEEMB AR ZREREARL
A (THERBRE]D BRI E
R B A B AR (R is SR & ) %
H B A H R Bl 2 4R (12007
2004]) » FR (o aH5) RaHiR
BRfE (MER 2 BN) RS H %
20034F-6H 25 H Z E & 1) ik 17 87 ¥
g EEEEEMARARZ
J8e At (TIE R e 4 1) (4 4836,500,000
WG A THRAHT > e
56 1% H ] — 45 1% F A XA A
15,700,000% 76 Z 3K IH) » BLE R B
RERBEHTHREFEU LB EN
7k B P45l e e Bt 4y B B 2 4
FH o 4R A S R T R A A 4
B o Wi BRSO E AR
S —HIEE H e RITE
WG R B REEBEAR - BiRE
A5 BOR R B3 O il 20 B e %
KA o A W PR LR Y 5
B HERRBATHEA I -

TEBLRE B » AR W R R AR
H L e A AR > B LR A AN
BLAR AT oy At #8645 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

(c)

184

By the judgment of Deputy High Court Judge To on 1 April
2004 (the “Judgment”) in HCA 3191/1999 between NWDC
and SDL against SHKS, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, SHKS was ordered to pay NWDC the sum of
HK$105,534,018.22 together with interest on the principal
sum of HK$80,117,652.72 at judgment rate from 16
December 1998 until payment, pursuant to the terms of an
oral agreement which His Lordship found (the “Oral
Agreement”). As at 17 June 2004, the date when the
Judgment sum was paid, the Judgment amounted to
HK$150,115,681.54 (being HK$105,534,018.22 plus
interest of HK$44,581,663.32). SHKS has paid the
Judgment amounts. SHKS filed an appeal against the
Judgment both as to liability and quantum (the “Appeal”)
to the Court of Appeal. That Court has handed down its
judgment (“the Court of Appeal Judgment”) in which the
Court ordered a repayment to SHKS of part of the interest
element for the period from 16 December 1998 to 31
March 2004 previously ordered against SHKS in the Court
of First Instance but otherwise broadly confirmed the
Judgment. The sum repayable amounted to
HK$14,783,090.86 and has now been repaid.

SHKS has obtained leave to appeal the Court of Appeal
Judgment to the Court of Final Appeal (the “Final
Appeal”). The Final Appeal will be heard on 19 June 2006.
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MR R 5 2 B T 2 U AL R
20044F 47 1 H Bt B A 5% g B
SDL [ A< 2y ] 2 & Bt J8§ 2> W] 5 i
FEE R 2 PR (R 5 i b
RETFRA 1999458 319157%) fEth Z
ok ([FR]) > MBEER LW
P B 1 ([ BE k) T 2
oK > B R TIE 25 K 4 R i
8% F S A #%105,534,018.22
JC > 3 ] A4 £ 4080,117,652.72
W o0 H 19984E 12 H 16 H 8 F £ 3%
B A EMEFHZHE o 7
200446 H 17H (BP 3¢ £ H) 22 4
HH) » WiBERER N HES
i > BBAIF150,115,681.54% 0 (BP
105,534,018.22% o # [ F] B
44,581,663.325 JC) ° B ¥k BLHE F¢
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)
Since the handing down of the Judgment, NWDC has
written to SHKS demanding payment of three further
amounts for what it asserts as pro-rata equity holders’
contributions advanced by NWDC on behalf of SHKS (the
“New Claims”):

(i) on 1 March 2000 in the sum of HK$27,234,753.52;
(i) on 2 January 2001 in the sum of HK$7,697,418.42

(the Group understands that a further writ was issued
by NWDC in April 2004, naming SHKS as defendant,
and claiming the aforesaid two amounts as well as
interest thereon from March 2000 and January 2001
respectively (“Further Writ”). The Further Writ has
not been served on SHKS); and

(iii) on 4 June 2004 in the sum of HK$2,565,839.47 in
respect of a bank loan by GUP (a provision has been
made with respect to this claim in the accounts of
SHKS).

The Group understands that a second further writ including
a statement of claim (“HCA 376/2006”) was issued by
NWDC and SDL in February 2006, claiming, inter alia, the
sum of HK$37,498,011.41 being the aggregate of amounts
of the New Claims, together with interest thereon at such
rate and for such period as the Court considers appropriate.
This second further writ has not been served on SHKS.

45. B A ()

B A R R DA 2R o B T R
VA 38 T S SR 95 ik ik 2% AP S A
=EKIH o B R R B R AR
5T 5 B il 2 B 3 B A 2 B R
Bk (DR =Ml -

(i) H 20004F 3H 1H # f} =2
27,234,753.52# JC 5

(i) #20014F 1H 2H » # £ 2
7,697,418.423% It

(45 B Jn 2% B A 8% e R
200444 7 1) 37 ¥ B iE 7 (M
M) BRI 4R (S
—A&HR]) > EREME Lk
FE A o DL K4 il 20004
3H X20014E 1 H i Kz
HBAE o Bt —4RIEA

(iii) #A20044E6H4H » TREL GUP
Z SRAT B A 2,565,839.47H
JC (L % 2 A8 A B W 2k ik
Z W H e ) -

& p R R SDL R
200642 H B 58 — 55 — &R B 45
i & B it # ([HCA 376/2006]) >
W & B K B 3L 37,498,011.41%
JC o B bRl B R AR AR > B R
i 1 e R B W WA 3 T R R R
RERFETR A ZERAL - 1
BB —LARESWREEEH
W EERE SR o
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

The outcome of the Final Appeal as well as other issues
will be relevant to the determination of whether SHKS is
liable to pay the New Claims which NWDC and SDL
asserts are due under the Oral Agreement. Accordingly, the
Directors take the view that the New Claims are a
contingent liability, and that while a provision has been
made for legal costs, it is considered that it is not presently
appropriate for any other provision to be made with respect
to the Final Appeal or the Further Writ. However, the
Directors in Note 26 to the accounts have provided an
analysis as to the possible financial implications for the
Company depending on the ultimate outcome of the Final
Appeal.

46. ASSETS PLEDGED TO THIRD PARTIES

At the balance sheet date, listed investments held by the Group
and margin clients with market value of HK$190,654,000 and
HK$1,197,005,000 respectively (2004: HK$227,021,000 and
HK$847,385,000 respectively) were pledged to banks and
financial institutions. Banking facilities of HK$1,493,500,000
(2004: HK$1,735,000,000) were available to the Group of which
HK$269,509,000 (2004: HK$20,856,000) was drawn down. The
Group also had leasehold properties with a total carrying value
of HK$153,618,000 (2004: HK$95,776,000) pledged to banks as
security for overdraft facilities of HK$42,300,000
(2004:HK$37,300,000) and instalment loans. The draw down of
the overdraft facilities and the outstanding balance of the
instalment loans at 31 December 2005 were HK$35,416,000
(2004: HK$37,049,000) and HK$50,367,000 (2004:
HK$30,307,000) respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

5. iR B ()

B #¢ bR 5 R DA R R At = et B
7R R ST 0 R E 2 R A JH AT T R
BT B > B R AR Y
AR 4% 10 B B e 1 95 32 A o P >
A EE SRR RN R E IR A
i o RS A A T R L B AR
HHEA > Wk R A B IR R A
B # LR B 55— AR A AT T 43
o R > AAFHEECRIKRH
P 5k 26 ) fi #¢ b T 0 g 46 A R
Pt 51 By v B B A 2 T 5 B AR
23 Hr o

46. T H =05 X H Bt

WA H » BB R ERGRE R
) bR SR R T SR AT R B
W > T E 4 B % 190,654,000% J6 &
1,197,005,000% JG ( 20044F : 4 Jill %
227,021,000 JC J% 847,385,000%5 JC) °
45 18 W] 8l F A4S B % 1,493,500,000%
JG (20044F : 1,735,000,000%50) » H
P2 B B A A5 269,509,000 JC (2004
4 120,856,000 J6) o 4 H I8 A Bk
#fH 153,618,000% J& ( 20044F
95,776,000% JG) WA 4 ¥ 3% T 8
17 fER 46 T 4R B 78 3 45 842,300,000
# I (20044F : 37,300,000 7C) K& 2 i
B K HEA A o R 20054E 12H 31H »
TR % 3215 B e v R 1 0 4 0 Bk
4 Bl % 35,416,000% JC ( 20044F :
37,049,000% JT ) M 50,367,000% JT
(20044F : 30,307,000% JC) °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED

COMPANIES

The principal subsidiary and associated companies as at 31

December 2005 were as follows:

47. T E S A v B2 A )

A 20054E 12 H 31 H 3= B[ 8 2 =) B i

BAFERWMT ¢

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BN ES GRUEE$ # M  Principal activities
TR B A 5 b AR AR BEREH
Bali International Finance Limited Hong Kong 137,500,000 HK$1 shares 100% Financial service and
HER AR A o 137,500,000/ 4 Ji 1% ¢ investment holding
i R B R e i 4k
Bali Securities Co. Limited Hong Kong 7,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Securities dealer
T R 2 A T ER 7,000,000/ % JB 13 7T IR 5T
Best Decision Investments Limited British Virgin Islands 50,000 US$1 share 65% Investment holding
e JB JE LB R 50,000/8 4 JBt 158 76 P e 1%
Best Delta International Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Investment holding
Yo IR LR B B i 158 58 YISy
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100%* Investment holding
Yo B IR LR B B i 158 58 YISy
Cheeroll Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding,
Ei: 208 B B 19 o securities and bullion
trading
BERBE -~ HFE K
HEHE
Constable Development S.A. Panama 5 US$1 shares 100%  Investment holding
BeEs 5B AE B 136 0T YISy
Cowslip Company Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
5 205 B B 19 T YISy
Excalibur Futures Limited Hong Kong 20,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Futures dealing and
B A A T 20,000,000/ 55 i 17 ¢ broking
WE R REL
Excalibur Securities Limited Hong Kong 20,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Securities broking
S ¥ diE 27 A B 4 W g 20,000,000/ 5 i 13 7T IR AL
Gloria (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding
ER 2J8% 4 JBE 1009 78 P e 1% ¥
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. LB E A v B A A A (4)
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COMPANIES (Cont’d)

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BRI YEF w3 B %M  Principal activities
TR A 588 BB FfhEe R
Gloxin Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
ER 2B B e 138 T B
Grand Securities Company Limited Hong Kong 20,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Securities broking
PN T Ea el A i 20,000,000/ % Ji 13 & R A
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Property investment
B3RP R AT PR A T e Ji B L T By 1B B I 156 T L e
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong 100 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding
i 1008 4 & 1003 76 ey &S <y
I-Market Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100%*  Investment holding
e Ji B L T By 1B 5 I 156 T P 4%
Itso Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Securities trading
T 28 i JBe 198 6 it 2
Lexshan Nominees Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Nominee service
JE WL ARBE AR A i3 28 B B 138 T (PN 87
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong 100 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding
i 1008 4 & 1003 76 P 1%
Oakfame Investment Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
BRBEEAMRAF i 2B B e 138 T P 4%
Pioneer Score Development Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
S g A WA E ERE 2B B e 138 T B
Plentiwind Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Futures trading
T 28 i JBe 198 o6 MEHH
Quick Art Limited Hong Kong 3,540,000 HK$1 shares 100% Property investment
e 3,540,000/8 % it 13 7T WERE
Ranbridge Finance Limited Hong Kong 20,000,000 HK$1 shares 100%* Money lending
AR I B A PR A A T 20,000,000/ % Ji 13 & 1 £
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. LB E A v B A A A (4)
COMPANIES (Cont’d)

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BRI YEF w3 B %M  Principal activities
TEWE A Fid=g k] BEWE FfhEe R
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines 5,385,000 Peso 1 shares 100% Money lending
FEHE 5,385,000/ 4 B 14 3% 1 £
Scienter Investments Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$10 shares 100% Share trading
T M 4 BB 103 TC it % H
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100%*  Investment holding
e Ji B L T By 1B B I 156 T B
SHK Absolute Return Managers Cayman Islands 10 USS$1 shares 100% Investment holding
Limited BH 2 B B 10JBE 5 Jit 158 76 P 4%
SHK Consultancy Services Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Provision of consultancy
EaR 208 5 B 19 T service
JEE ) O 25
SHK Financial Data Limited Hong Kong 100 HK$1 shares 51% Provision of financial
T B R A R A ] i 1008 & i 13 ¢ information service
T 268 % IR B
SHK Fund Management Limited Hong Kong 5,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Funds marketing and
T 8 A BT IR A ] w 5,000,000/8 4 B 1% o management
He 4T 4 R ) % A B
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin Islands 5,000 USS$1 shares 100% Funds management
5 i IR L T 5,000/ 5 JBt 13€ 76 o 4 A5 A
SHK Investment Services Limited Hong Kong 100,000 HK$10 shares 100% Asset holding and
il 100,000/8 % i 109 7 leasing
HREREGRME
SHK Online (Securities) Limited Hong Kong 3,000,000 HK$10 shares 100% Online securities
B HEA M GES) A RAH il 3,000,000/% %5 it 1045 ¢ broking and margin
financing
A bR A R R
TR
SHK Online Limited Hong Kong 2,000,000 HK$10 shares 100% Online financial services
WS BB A PR A A R 2,000,000/ % i 1035 78 A8 I 4 IR B
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED

COMPANIES (Cont’d)

47. EHWE 2 v Bg R A A ()

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BRI YEF w3 B %M  Principal activities
TR A 588 BB FfhEe R
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment Hong Kong 2 HK$1 fully paid shares 100% Investment holding
Company Limited EaRc 99,999,998 HK$1 shares paid ¥ e
BRI =AMNEEARA A up to HK$0.75 each
26 SR Ik 138 T
99,999,998t 4 [ 13 7T
(5 B SR 2= 0.75%0)
SHK Quant Managers Limited Cayman Islands 10 USS$1 shares 100% Fund management
BH 5 B B 108 % Bt 198 78 i
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Property investment
il B A% A R 4 W e LT 1B B I 156 T WERE
Splendid Gain Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
ERE 28 B e 138 T B
Shun Loong Bullion Limited Hong Kong 6,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Bullion dealing and
e, W 4 S AT B A W] R 6,000,000/8 45 i 13 JC brokering
HEHTREL
Shun Loong Capital Limited Hong Kong 65,000 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding
JIEE ik 5 A B 2 ] T 65,000/8 #F & 1003 76 PR E
Shun Loong Finance Limited Hong Kong 1,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Money lending
B e B4 5 A R 2 ] T 1,000,000/ %5 Jit 13 & 5 8
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited  Hong Kong 3,200 HK$10,000 shares 100% Leveraged foreign
JIEL W A1 THE AT B 2 W] R 3,200/% %5 i 10,0004 5¢ exchange dealing and
broking
TR AR A B T R AL
Shun Loong Futures Limited Hong Kong 150,000 HK$100 shares 100% Futures and option
e, Ve 39 £ A7 B 2 W] il 150,000/ & i 1009 7¢ dealing
J1 £ % 0 9
Shun Loong Holdings Limited Hong Kong 200,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
B e 4 1 A B 2 ] T 200,000,000/ & i 13 50 e 4%
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. LB E A v B A A A (4)

COMPANIES (Cont’d)

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BRI YEF w3 B %M  Principal activities
TEWE A Fid=g k] BEWE FfhEe R
Shun Loong Nominees Limited Hong Kong 10,000 HK$10 shares 100% Provision of nominee
g, B AR BE N AT KR A ] i 10,0008 % Jit 109 7 and secretarial
services
PR\ B b 75 e 25
Shun Loong On-line Investment Hong Kong 25,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Computer and marketing
Services (H.K.) Limited i 25,000,000/ 5 B 19 o6 advisory services and
JIEL W 4 b % IR (A %) securities trading
AR A w T B 8 B s ) s A
MEHH
Shun Loong Securities Company Hong Kong 50,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Securities broking and
Limited EaRc 50,000,000/ % it 1 45 ¢ share margin
e, Ve 8 25 47 A7 KR A ] financing
LR S W EE &
SL Meridian Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 10,000 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding
5 i IR L T 10,000/ 4§ 8 1003 76 el d
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited Hong Kong 5,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Bullion trading
iR A R A A T 5,000,000/ %% i 13 5c oA H
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$100 shares 100% Nominee service
s (BN A B2 # ERE 208 B B 1009 5T (L PN &7
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Hong Kong 30,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Bullion trading and
Limited EaR 30,000,000/ £ it 145 ¢ investment holding
WG A A e H W R R
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited Hong Kong 80,000,600 HK$1 shares 100% Commodities broking
WS B B PR A A ER 80,000,600/ % JB 13 76 [ERTE NS E S
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited Hong Kong 150,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Foreign exchange
T W 5L A I AT PR A E Eigi3 150,000,000/8 % it 1% 5¢ dealing
AMIE B 5
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants ~ Hong Kong 1,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Insurance broking and
Limited i 1,000,000/% 45 it 13 76 consultancy services

T AR I L) AT R R
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. LB E A v B A A A (4)

192

COMPANIES (Cont’d)

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BRI YEF w3 B %M  Principal activities
TEWE A Fid=g k] BEWE FfhEe R
Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam 10,000,000 SGD1 shares 100% International banking
[Brunei] Limited WA 10,000,000/8¢ %5 JB 137 i 3% 76 business
b g SR AT o B
Sun Hung Kai International Limited Hong Kong 100,000 HK$100 shares 100% Corporate finance
W e B B A PR LR 100,000/ 4 B 100 76 service
i 3 il T Al 5
Sun Hung Kai International Hong Kong 50,000 HK$100 shares 100% Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited EaRc 50,0008 % J§ 100% 7T options trading
WEIE > HE B e 5 A
HE
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin Islands 50,000 US$1 shares 100%*  Investment holding
Investment Management Limited B B IR L 50,0008t % JBt 138 7 BB E
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Macau Fully paid capital MOP 1,000,000 100% Property holding
(Macau) Limited W 2 B K 1,000,00088 [ 76 LI X084
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Hong Kong 2,900,000 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding,
Limited EaR 2,900,000/8 4 B 100% ¢ share broking and
T A AT R A ] margin financing
R - HHRRL
Sun Hung Kai Online Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Online service
e Ji B L T By 1B B I 156 T A L s
Sun Hung Kai Research Limited Hong Kong 10,000 HK$10 shares 100% Securities research
T R R A B A T w 10,0008 % Jit 109 7 service
77 R F 5 M s
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Bermuda) Bermuda 12,000 USS$1 shares 100% Investment holding and
Limited HAE 12,0008 & B 135 76 management service
P T 4% S A PR B
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Hong Kong 60,000 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
Limited i 60,000/ 4 JBt 13 76 ey &S <y

WA R 2 AN AR A
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. LB E A v B A A A (4)

COMPANIES (Cont’d)

Principal subsidiary companies

EEWE A A

Country of
incorporation
and operation

ik 1k B S B
588

Issued and
paid up
share capital
LRI ES
R

T4 HiE 23

Group equity

interest

£ H Principal activities
B 371

Sun Hung Kai Securities (Phil.), Inc.

The Philippines

273,600,000 Peso 1 shares

100% Investment holding

FEHE 273,600,000/8¢ % JB 1 % e e 4%
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) Hong Kong 3,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Provision of trustee
Limited e 3,000,000/8 % it 13 7T service
WU I (f5 5E) AR A H 17 w6 M 5
Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital Hong Kong 1,000 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
Markets Limited i 1,000/8 4 Ji: 19 76 el S
WA REEARTGARAT
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited Hong Kong 249,797,178 HK$0.5 shares 100%*  Investment holding
W Bk E 2 A R A LR 249,797,178J8 & & 0.5% JG Pl B %
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Investment holding
Limited i 2 4 BB 1T P %
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Hong Kong 5,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Investment advisory,
Limited financial planning and
ST s B 1 R B A AR 2 ] i 5,000,000/8 4 B 1% o wealth management
BB ~ S5 R e
A A
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited Hong Kong 15,000,000 HK$10 shares 100% Share margin financing
HBBRGEARA A R 15,000,000/8 4 fB 10% i [ €
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company Hong Kong 25,000,000 HK$1 shares 100% Financial service
Limited i 25,000,000/ % Ji 13 70 4 il e 5
W EMBARAF
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100%*  Investment holding
5 Ji B L T By 1B B I 156 T P 4%
Tailwind Consultants Limited British Virgin Islands 1 USS$1 share 100%*  Investment holding
U Ji B L By 1B B I 156 T P %
Texgulf Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$10 shares 100% Property investment
i M 4 BB 103 7T LI X084
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. LB E A v B A A A (4)
COMPANIES (Cont’d)

Country of Issued and
incorporation paid up Group equity
and operation share capital interest
Principal subsidiary companies BRI YEF w3 B %M  Principal activities
TEWE A Fid=g k] BB FfhEe R
To Wan Development Company Hong Kong 1,000 HK$10 shares 100% Investment holding
Limited i 1,000/ 4% B 109 76 ey d
A 228 A R 4w
Tung Wo Investment Company, Hong Kong 100 HK$100 shares 100% Investment holding
Limited i 1008 4 & 1003 76 ey &S <y
Iw] i 5 AR A
Upper Selection Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100%*  Investment holding
Je Ji B L T By 1B B I 156 T P %
Upstand Assets Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100%*  Investment holding
e Ji B L T 1B B I 156 T P %
Wah Cheong Development Company, Hong Kong 25,100,000 HK$1 shares 100%*  Investment holding
Limited i 25,100,000/ % Ji 13 70 ey &S <y
EEEEARAT
Wah Cheong Development (B.V.I.) British Virgin Islands 2,675,400 US$1 shares 100%*  Investment holding
Limited 5 i IR L T 2,675,400/ 4% B 13€ 76 el S
Wineur Secretaries Limited Hong Kong 2 HK$1 shares 100% Secretarial service
o s b 5 A B A i 2B B e 138 T ol 5 Ml 5
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited Hong Kong 5,833,000 HK$10 shares 100% Property investment
A A PR A A W 5,833,000/ %% Jit 109 70 LUE 4%
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Investment holding
5 Ji B L T By 1B B I 156 T P 4%
* These subsidiary companies are directly held by the Company. * I 45 W A W AR A F R o
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# £20054E 12 31 H 1L 4F )%
47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED 47. HEHHE 2 ) B A (80
COMPANIES (Cont’d)
Equity interest held by
A B HEHE

Country of incorporation
Principal associated companies and operation Group Company Principal activities
TEBE A ok T B 36 B 56 4% b #M And BEXH
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45% —  Property holding
e A A F S LE S8y
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22% —  Property holding
B A R 2 T & Yy E
Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% —  Manufacture of mattresses
Bk i PR B 5 R AR A F] 5 and bedsteads

PR R R 2R B

Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44% 38%  Investment holding

o B IR LA B AR E
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited * Bermuda 34% — Investment holding
At N AT R A ] ¢ H A E oY <y
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited = Hong Kong 40% —  Property development

s L9
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 40% — Investment holding
KB RA A gl oY & d <y
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% — Investment holding
IRF 3 B A B A W i PR AR E
Tian An China Investments Company Hong Kong 49% 41%  Investment holding

Limited * S e % B
REH BB EH R AT
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & Furniture People’s Republic of China 25% —  Manufacture of mattresses
Co. Ltd. H and bedsteads
R RKBEXAARAF PR T PR R B3
Yu Ming Investments Limited # Hong Kong 22% 6%  Investment holding
HEHREARAF i oY & d <y
# These associated companies are listed in Hong Kong and further details # BB AR s BT AT o HREANE
about these associated companies are available in their published annual BER T I 45 A W] P A Z AR o
reports.
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47. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED

COMPANIES (Cont’d)

The above tables list the subsidiary and associated companies of
the Company which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiary
and associated companies would, in the opinion of the Directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had entered into the following

material transactions with related parties:

47. EHWE 2 v Bg R A A ()

DA i 51 22 A 4 ) B R 4 D B W 4y
H] o R WA AR AR B 2 SR A
AERBHE > SR ENFEELE
oy Z AT o B A ) I Al B
O] B g o A 2 R A BRI R
TR -

48. H PN 12 32 %)
9 0 R AC4R g BRAT BN AT DA T
CE TP

Group
£ M
2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
It T# K T T
Associated companies B8 AN
Insurance premium received e b Ik o ]
from listed associated W B
companies P b 2 4,402 4,543
Interest income from a listed e — [ b W s o W B
associated company and B RS 2 ) W B
its subsidiary A B WA 6,754 7,079
Proceeds on disposal of HE—HKREAA
an investment to a listed T — A b W s 6] Y
associated company KA — 28,000
Promissory note received from e — M B A
a listed associated company W B K O — 87,000
Purchase of two companies Ll L o = /AR )
from a subsidiary of a listed Fi¥ B 2 W] B A
associated company T [A] 24 ] 52,283 —
Service fee received from listed & - 17 B 4 2 =] W B Y
associated companies A % 2,718 1,137
Term loans drawdown by —[f W iE AR W
a subsidiary of a listed B I8 2> ) BT PR LY
associated company A WA (a) 245,000 —
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

48. 47BN 1 2 22 5 (%)

Group
#M
2005 2004
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
B T#L T#T
Ultimate holding company and % # ¥ JB 2 5] &
its subsidiary companies B8 A )
Dividend received from 7 I A T B ) Y
a subsidiary of the ultimate — [H] B J&§ 2 W]
holding company Ft e B Tt B 21,810 7,270
Insurance premium received T o5 e 1 e W) Je
from the ultimate holding FCBH I A H) B W B
company and its subsidiaries R b 2 3,238 3,820
Rent and property management 3 35 £ ¥ | 2 W] 1
fee paid to a subsidiary — [H] B J&§ 2 ] i
of the ultimate holding 4 K 3k
company (EELE (b) 2,301 —
Management fee paid to 7 o %
the ultimate holding e A\ &
company and its FC B )& A W
subsidiary company (g5 4if] 2,220 2,200
Compensation of key management personnel FEAF A B

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

DA % 2 o % 0 AT B il L At R B
TEASE 9 B 4

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$000

T# L T # 0

Short-term benefits ok 43,845 40,906
Post-employment benefits B AR AR 15 A 1,631 1,417
45,476 42,323

Certain key management personnel of the Group received
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding company or
its wholly owned subsidiary. The ultimate holding company
provided management services to the Company and charged the
Company a fee, which is included in the management fee as
disclosed above in this note, for services provided by those
personnel as well as others who are not key management
personnel of the Group.

EEAE T RN BRARAF B
52 I 2 ) B L B DB 2 ) WO 4 > B
oY N N NN K i & = i N
ERET > %% O BERAE L M RE b
Pz B > B A B %
T A BN B R I At I 4R ] 32 A B
NB P gt
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

Prior to 2005, the management fee could not be apportioned and
allocated to any individuals. From 1 January 2005, the
management fee is calculated by reference to the time devoted
by the management personnel on the affairs of the Group and
can be apportioned to the relevant key management personnel.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which have been

included in the key management personnel compensation above
for 2005, is HK$1,626,000.

In addition to the above, the Group received brokerage fee of
HK$50,000 (2004: HK$31,000) from the key management
personnel with year end trade receivable of HK$965,000 (2004:
HK$1,896,000) whereas the year end trade payable is
HK$2,781,000 (2004: HK$5,346,000).

At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following material
balances with related parties:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

48. 47BN 1 2 22 5 (%)

20054 Z B » 45 B % F A 68 4 AL =
BN+ o #20054E1H 1H#E > 5HE®
MEHDEMABREEEE L
MW HEAER 2% » KL B2 %
HFREEMEMANE o Z% 0N AR
20054 3% 1,626,000 ¢ > T 8 15 it DA
EEREEAEANBRMA -

B b DL AN > 48 [ A BN B I
#4211 4 50,0008 JC ( 20044F :
31,0008 76) > A4 A IRy S L 5K RE IR
B £5965,0009 G (20044 : 1,896,000%
JG) o 1 &R A R % 2,781,000% o0
(20044F : 5,346,000 JC) °

PAEEHH > BEEAHBEANLEUT
HOK &5 R

Group
£ M
2005 2004
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Bt 5E T#x T
Amounts due from (to) B AR R (8) Ik
associated companies
Amounts due from a listed — [ b B s
associated company 2\ R M
— Loan note — B EE (c) 78,000 78,000
— Term loans — Wi (a) 245,000 —
— Others — At (d) 782 —
Current portion of amounts At B 72 8 W) O
due from other associated —4F B
companies Ry R W (d) 6,575 291
Long term portion of amounts HC At Y 72 8 W]
due from other associated IR B
companies B 4 (e) 83,308 83,228
Amounts due to other F Al 165 2 2 W]
associated companies TR (e) (57,537) (44,404)

(a) During the year, a loan facility up to HK$280 million was
granted to a subsidiary of a listed associated company for a
term of 36 months from 7 November 2005. The interest
rate is charged at prime rate plus 1% per annum. The loan
was guaranteed by the listed associated company.
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# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

The related party transactions are also “connected
transactions” or “continuing connected transactions” as
defined in the Listing Rules and details of which were
contained in the Directors’ Report.

The loan note bears interest at 2.5% per annum and the
interest is payable annually. It matures and is due for
repayment on 29 August 2008.

These amounts due from associated companies are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are expected to be
settled within one year.

These amounts due from (to) associated companies are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of
repayment.

48. 47BN 1 2 22 5 (%)
(b) b BN 38 5 A5 R b LR
e 5 2 W [ 78 22 B | o8 4% A ) 7t
Z o] s A B EERG O R
e o

(c) HWEREBHASENEK25%F
B A > 200848 H 29
H 2 £ 12 o

(d) B o w] IR TG AR - B K
FR —EREE -

(e) Mi#EAw X (8) WRJ7 AL - &
B i A R AR e
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# E20054E12.H 31 H 1L 4E JF
49. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND 49. % e & £ 15 29 5 B
LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2005
% 20054124 31H
3 months 1 year
Within3 to 1 year to 5 years After On
months = H £ —AEE 5years  demand Total
=MAR —4p i 4p TAER  WIBRE R 28 %
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
T# L T# L T-# L T# L T-# L T# L
Assets <453
Term loans due from — [ b T B
a listed associated VNN
company A A 245,000 — — — — 245,000
Loan note of T R I JE R
a listed associated By — [ b
company in loans T 8 2 ]
and receivables BB — — 78,000 — — 78,000
Fixed deposits with banks 847 & 1 77 3% 95,212 — — — — 95,212
Treasury bills o] Jei 7,680 — — — — 7,680
Term loans A W5 3K 66,200 3,200 — — 97,567 166,967
Liabilities £
Bank loans and SRAT A B &
overdrafts i3 334,925 — — — = 334,925
Loan notes BRI — — 64,252 — — 64,252
Long term bank loans 1 0 8RAT A % 1,885 5,736 42,746 — — 50,367
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

49. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

49. ¥ K £ 30 2 A (81)

As at 31 December 2004

20044 12H 31H
3 months 1 year
Within 3 to 1 year to 5 years After On
months =i H & —FFE 5 years demand Total
ZWAN — 4 Fik:2 FAEE BDRER K Rk
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$’000
T T 0 T 0 T o0 T 0 T
Assets ¥
Loan note of a listed — [ b 7 B
associated company UNEIBEE €% — — 78,000 — — 78,000
Fixed deposits AT E B
with banks 7 5K 80,290 — — — — 80,290
Term loans A WA 61,145 34,600 3,200 — 144381 243326
Debts securities in R 7 58 IR Y
trading securities BEHBE 7,741 — — — — 7,741
Liabilities fifi
Bank loans and SRAT A B &
overdrafts % 57,905 — — — — 57,905
Loan notes KR — — 129,637 — — 129,637
Long term bank loans 1= 199 8 47 A 3K 1,500 4,540 24,267 — — 30,307
Obligation under il & B
a finance lease 5% 76 — — — — 76

The above tables only list out the assets and liabilities which

have a term of maturity. Overdue assets are reported as on

demand.

B R B0 AR Y A R i

Jo Tt AR 5 2 F) 2 B R B BRF R K
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest-rate risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management which are reviewed regularly by the management
and the Credit & Risks Management Committee (the “CRM”),
which reports to the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors, to ensure the proper monitoring and control of all
major risks arising from the Group’s activities at all times. The
Group’s Internal Audit and Compliance department (“IAC”)
(which reports independently to the non-executive Chairman and
the Audit Committee) also performs regular reviews to
supplement the various internal control measures adopted by the
management and various divisions within the Group, to ensure
compliance with policies and procedures.

Market Risk

(i) Trading Risk
Market risk arises from trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading. Trading activities
across the Group are subject to limits approved by
management. The Group’s Trading Risk Control Unit
(“TRCU”) independently monitors and reports the
positions, risks and profit and loss (“P&L”) of its
proprietary trading activities involving derivatives,
leveraged foreign exchange and bullion. In addition to the
TRCU, part of the Group’s proprietary trading exposure is
closely monitored by the Credit department. Proprietary
trading exposures are measured on both a “mark-to-
market” and a “mark-to-fair” basis, and “maximum loss”
and “position” limits are used. Value at Risk (VaR) and
stress-tests are also used in the assessment of risk. These
are approaches that assist in the quantification of risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent of a
potential market movement into a potential impact on P&L.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 5 U 0 A M ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Market Risk (Cont’d)

@)

(i1)

Trading Risk (Cont’d)

The Group’s various proprietary trading positions and P&L
are reported daily to senior management for review. The
Group’s IAC also performs audits to supplement the above
controls to ensure compliance with the established market
risk limits and guidelines.

Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or capital
arising from movements of foreign exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises from
currency exposures originating from its leveraged foreign
exchange business or purchases of foreign securities on
behalf of clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed and
monitored by the relevant department under the limits
approved by the Group’s Board or Executive Committee. In
relation to our leveraged foreign exchange activity, our
position is that of a market-maker, and accordingly our risk
is our open currency positions which are subject to
management approved limits and are monitored and
reported daily. The other possible risk is primarily a
derivative foreign exchange risk for a client who does not
or cannot meet margin calls following any period of
substantial currency turbulence. Our principal lending
operations are carried out in local currency to obviate
foreign exchange risk. Accordingly, the Group has no
significant exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations on
loan assets.

Credit Risk
Credit risk arises from a number of areas. These include the

possibility that a customer or counter-party in a transaction may

default during the settlement process. It also arises from lending,

settlement, treasury, market-making, derivatives, proprietary

trading, and other activities undertaken by the Group.

50. 4w, B 45 B ()
Wi 355 WL B (1)

(1)

(i)

B B (A)

M A5 H BB E RS BRI
LR35 - 394 H O T AR A B
Ja LB R o B Z RIS &
e 4% > DAl 7T bt B
i > DR R AE 45 [ BE R 2 T 5
B R A R 42 5 -

S i I
A1 L K T3 A1 I A 5 Bl 3 2 R
B A Rz B

4 ) 2 A L B 2 A A A AR
B e B AR % R W Ah O L 3R
B o B R B E A B S 4 4
ERFERATTEGHAMEZR
BRI B - BB AR A1
SEBM > R AER
ZArE > FI > AMERFEGH
(3% H A B g 35 it < PR AR ) »
M R H 52 3 B e v HE ) &
FAEAMIE R B - 23 4h > % P AE
A48 JER T A THE R 35 B A% R e Bk S
SO DR R BT o 1 T RE AR
AT A T JE B o B I
KRB AR e £ W AT > DL
A R B - #est > Sz Bk
B oI 8 K A2 R OK A1 I L B

1 52 B

BHFEEEBHENR S » BiFEF
B2 5 B A T e AE AL OB AR b ih Bl
A > fE B B R AT RE AR B OROK - R
We - BB - MEEEE - fTAREMN - H
BHE > DR AR

o
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The Group’s credit manual sets out in detail the credit approval
and monitoring procedures, which are established in accordance
with sound business practices, the requirements and provisions
of the relevant ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or
guidelines issued by the Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the Credit
department with reference to the aforementioned criteria
including creditworthiness, collateral pledged, and risk
concentration of the counter-parties. Decisions made daily by the
Credit department are reported and reviewed by the Executive
Directors and senior management of the Group and by the CRM
at its regular meetings.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure the Group
maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict
accordance with statutory requirements. This is achieved by the
management, comprising the Executive Directors, the Chief
Financial Officer and relevant senior managers monitoring the
liquidity position of the Group on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all obligations and
compliance with the statutory requirements such as the Financial
Resources Rules applying to various licensed subsidiaries.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
re-pricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
The Group’s interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from
margin financing and other lending activities undertaken. The
Group has the legal capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-
price its margin loans to an appropriate level. Its interest-
sensitive positions can readily be identified. Interest rates paid
by the Group are managed by the Finance department with the
aim of maximizing the spread of interest consistent with
liquidity and funding obligations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B A Y 5 e MY ik

For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)
Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
The exposure of the Group’s material fixed-rate assets and
liabilities to fair value interest rate risks and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

50. 4w, B 45 B ()
% B (40
DR 4 I T 0 R R R B Y
K B R L DA R
EMFEIH A

Within More than
Interest rate 1 year In year 2 In year 3 In year 4 In year 5 5 years Total
MERAXR —ER O REZE RESE RENE RELE  HENL i
HK$000  HK$°000 HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$’000 HK$000  HK$'000
SR LT SR LT T T T T T
At 31 December 2005 2005412 31H
Fixed deposits with BATE BB
banks (note 29) (tf 3E29) 0.28%-7.25% 95,212 — — — — — 95,212
Treasury bills (note 29) i % (Hi 3k29) 3.78% 7,680 — — — — — 7,680
Loan note due from — [ b A
a listed associated B R R
company (note 26) (i 7k 26) 2.5% — — 78,000 — — — 78,000
Bank loans (note 30) HRAT A5 3 (W 3E30) 4.85%-535%  (255,000) — — — — — (255,000)
Loan notes (note 37) Bk g (M37) 4% — — (64,252) — — — (64,252)
At 31 December 2004 J#20044F 12)1 31H
Fixed deposits with BATE BT R
banks (note 29) (tf 3E29) 0.03%-7.50% 80,290 — — — — — 80,290
Loan note due from — A i
a listed associated W) BT R
company (note 23) F48 (M3k23) 2.5% — — — 78,000 — — 78,000
Marketable debt A B
securities (note 28) (Pt 5E28) 1.86% 7,741 — — — — — 7,741
Loan notes (note 37) Bk (M37) 4% — — — (129,637) — — (129,637)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005
# 2005412 /31 H 1E4E )&

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont’d) 50. 4w, B 45 B ()

Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d) %, B (81)
DR 2 5 T T B 4 R R B8 R
M ERFHMEEELAME UK
Himemal e :

The exposure of the Group’s material floating rate assets and
liabilities to cash flow interest rate risks and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

Within More than
Interest rate 1 year In year 2 In year 3 In year 4 In year 5 5 years Total
HEE%E -k RESAE RESE REmE RERE RENE B

HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TH#T TH#T T TH#L TH#L TH# TH#T

At 31 December 2005 J#20054E 12 31H
Secured margin loans G 3 5k

(note 27) (W E27) 7.00%-30.00% N/ARE T 1,293,285
Term loans (note 27) HEAE K (HE27) 7.00%-26.82% — 376,636
Bank overdrafts BITES

(note 30) (HrE:30) 4.85%-8.50% — (79.925)
Secured long term AR R AT A

bank loans (note 38) (i k38) 5.20%-5.75% — (50,367)
At 31 December 2004 JA20044E 12 31H
Secured margin loans G 3 5k

(note 27) (W E27) 4.00%-30.00% N/A i 1,441,056
Term loans (note 27) A (E27) 5.00%-26.82% — 184,510
Bank overdrafts BITES

(note 30) (i E:30) 5.5% — (57,905)
Secured long term AR R 0T fh

bank loans (note 38) (i k38) 1.15%-3.00% (6,040) (6,172) (6307) (6,447) (5.341) — (30,307)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F

51. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a)

On 3 April 2006, Wah Cheong Development (B.V.I.)
Limited (“Wah Cheong”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into a conditional option agreement
with CLSA Capital Limited (“CLSA”), pursuant to which
Wah Cheong was granted the option to acquire further
34,156,666 shares in Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
(“QHA”) from CLSA at an option consideration of
HK$27,752,291. The option agreement will only take effect
after the approval of the shareholders of the Company,
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited and Allied Group Limited,
the ultimate holding company of the Company respectively,
and the confirmation from the Securities and Future
Commission on terms that are not considered detrimental
that Wah Cheong and CLSA will not be regarded as parties
acting in concert and that Wah Cheong is not required to
make a mandatory offer to all QHA’s shareholders until it
exercises the option.

The option will entitle Wah Cheong to:

— acquire all (but not part) of the option shares (being
34,156,666 QHA shares held by CLSA) at an
aggregate exercise price of HK$83,256,873.375 (i.e.
HK$2.4375 per option share), and

— exercise all or part of the option warrants (being such
number of QHA warrants held by CLSA as would, if
exercised, lead to the subscription of 6,943,333 QHA
shares at HK$2.5 per share).

The option is exercisable by Wah Cheong, with respect to
the option shares, at any time within a period of 4 years
and, with respect to option warrants, on or before 13
January 2007.

51. it H DR Z B H

(a)

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 7 ¥ 3% 45 B 2 )

2006454 3H » KA 2 &
Fff J& 2 ] Wah Cheong Development
(B.V.L) Limited ([ Wah Cheong]) 52
CLSA Capital Limited ([CLSAl) &
WYL A AR A R R o AR AR
# CLSA [ & PL27,752,291% JC
i 5% 5% #E AR 45 F Wah Cheong
REEHE > 1 CLSA M A#S
34,156,666/% & fi 55 P A R 2 A
([Ef]) Bty o el e R B+
BB 58 & B @ W w8 # Wah Cheong
K CLSA MMi&aABBHFEZMHE
Koo B EA WAL —BATH
AL > L& Wah Cheong 7EATf#
2 SRR T 2 1) e A T ARG R 4R
H T R R - B AR A
A BA M E R AIRAR R
AN V) B e e Oy ) Tk R LA
PR BB R L AR o FR R Y AT
fEH -

MR EREREA] > Wah  Cheong
CINVS

—  JHAAT 15 83,256,873.375%
I (B4 Jt 8 s R Bt 40 2.4375
w6 WO 2 (3 JE#8 4)
R RE Ay (B CLSA Fr %
f Z 34,156,666 B fa& B
) s R

—  BER CLSA 1718 4 ¥ 53 4
o R R R o (B CLSA
Bl ¥ A 0 a8 B RE R > AT Al
A DL 4% R AR 2. ST TR
Ji 6,943,333 )5 4 B4y ) o

HE W g HE L 43 1 > Wah Cheong
AL A4F P AT 0] B [ A7 50 i R 5
T R R R R o R ZE R
20074E 1 H 13H B DA BT AT 0 ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

# E£20054E12 H 31 H 1k 4F

51. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Cont’d)

(b)

2038

At 7 April 2006, Wah Cheong has an equity interest of
approximately 34.39% in QHA. It also holds such number
of warrants as would, if exercised, lead to the subscription
of 12,544,632 shares. Exercise of such warrants in full
would result in Wah Cheong holding an equity interest of
approximately 38.36% in QHA.

Assuming that (i) no new shares are issued by QHA (other
than those issued following exercise in full of the option
warrants), (ii) the option is exercised in respect of the
option shares and the option warrants as mentioned in the
option agreement have been exercised, and (iii) Wah
Cheong does not exercise any of the warrants held by it,
Wah Cheong’s equity interest in QHA will further increase
to approximately 53.54% of the enlarged capital.

In case Wah Cheong exercises all the warrants held by it,
Wah Cheong’s equity interest in QHA will further increase
to approximately 56.25%.

on 6 April 2006, the following agreements were entered
into

— a placing agreement between the Company as vendor
and 3V Capital Limited as a placing agent in respect
of the placing of 175,000,000 existing shares in Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”),
a listed associated company of the Group, to
independent investors at a price of HK$5.1 per share,
and

— a subscription agreement between the Company and
Tian An in respect of the Company’s subscription for
175,000,000 new shares in Tian An (“subscription
shares™) at the same price on completion of the
placing.
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# £20054E 12 31 H 1L 4F )%
51. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Cont’d) 51. &5 H DR 2305 ()
The placing agreement is unconditional and completion of TC B Tt e s R AR > S TR G
the placing is expected to take place on or before 11 April FIE I R 200644 7 11 H 88 Z i 58
2006. However, the subscription agreement is conditional B > MR S T ZH FE R SRR
upon: B AR T WA E
— The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited granting — BHWHAERIMAMRARH#
listing of and permission to deal in the subscription RS Ay B e HR
shares;
— granting of a waiver from any obligation to make a — B H R
general offer under Rule 26 of the Takeover Code JEUARL B WA B < B 58 2606k $2 1
arising as a result of the subscription; and TR s &
— completion of the placing. — MEFIHER -
The completion of the above will result in the Group’s S WS SR B R
equity interest in Tian An reducing from approximately 7 Z R WA 48.60%F B A
48.60% to approximately 40.51%. The Board does not 40.51% o # 8 W A B ER
anticipate any significant gain or loss to the Group arising 5 EBRE A AT ERHELE -

from this transaction.
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